Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, Wl 53549
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John {Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the November 14, 2017 Agenda
5. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must register

their request at this time.)
Approval of October 10, 2017 Board Minutes
Communications

Review of the September, 2017 Financial Statement

© ® N9

Discuss and Approve October, 2017 Vouchers

10. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and Aging &
Disability Resource Center

11. Discussion and Possible Action on Additional 2017 Group Services Billing Rates

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Authorizing execution of state human services contracts, consortium
agreements and professional/care provider contracts

13. Discussion and Possible Action on Amending the Aging & Disability Resource Center Advisory Committee
(ADRC) By-laws to Decrease Membership from 11 to 7 members.

14. Review and Discuss Information from Meeting on Homelessness

15. Discuss upcoming Wisconsin Counties Human Services Association Conference
16. Director’s Report

17. Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings:

Tuesday, December 12, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, January 9, 2018 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the
County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




Item #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
October 10, 2017

Board Members Present: Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Cynthia Crouse, Jim Schultz and Augie Tietz

Absent: Jim Mode and John McKenzie

Others Present: Director Kathi Cauley; Deputy Director Brent Ruehlow; Administrative Services
Division Manager Brian Bellford; Economic Support Manager Jill Johnson; Aging & Disability Resource
Division Manager Sharon Olson; Office Manager Donna Hollln er and County Administrator Ben
Wehmeier.

1. CALL TO ORDER :
Mr. Jones called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
Mode and McKenzie absent/Quorum establi

3. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE
Ms. Cauley certified that we are'in

ITH THE OPEN

4, REVIEW OF THE OCTOBER 10, 2017 AGEND'
No Changes ’

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS
No Comments o

LOF THE SEPTEMBER 12, 017 BOARD MINUTES
moti ve the September 12, 2017 board minutes.

Motion passed unanimou

7. COMMUN ICAT,[Q;NS
No communications.

8. REVIEW OF AUGUST 2017 FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Mr. Bellford reviewed the August 2017 financial statement (attached) and reported that there
is a projected positive year-end fund balance of $78,243. This includes our carryover from
2016 but excludes any prepaid adjustments. This compares to a projected year-end balance
of $57,445 at the end of July. He also presented the summary and financial statements
(attached) that detail revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by program within each
Division and discussed the areas that are having the most impact on the budget. He also
presented reports showing Detox and Alternate Care statistics (attached).

Page 1 of 6




10.

REVIEW AND APPROVE SEPTEMBER, 2017 VOUCHERS

Mr. Bellford reviewed the summary sheet of vouchers totaling $496,868.10 (attached).
Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve the September 2017 vouchers totaling $496,868.10.
Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,

ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER

Child & Family Resources:

Mr. Ruehlow reported on the following items:

e The Key Outcome Indicator for our JJ team is t
supervision stay in the community. We are at 90%
is still a great percentage.

e The Birth to Three has an increase in referra ;
date we are at 178. We found that many.peo
need services. We have also received.
clientele in Watertown as well.

“have 95% of children on formal
h is up from 85%, but we feel that

such as being on the radio. They are also d i
popcorn to help clients.

from DCF regarding “Child Support
ut of-Home Care.” We felt that this

2 a substantial fiscal impact to the
topic. We met with the Child
in agreement with us. There will

o

crisis calls compared to 6840 for last year at this time.

The diversion rate is 75%.

* The 3-day “DBT in schools” continues to be implemented with success and youth report
liking it. We will have another training in June. This has prepared schools to apply for
grants.

¢ We are seeing an increase in homelessness. Whitewater school district has 29 kids who
are homeless. We have a meeting planned to address this and everyone is invited to
attend on October 30 at 9:30 at the Highway Dept. Jim Mathy, Director of Housing for
Milwaukee County will be the main speaker.

O O O O

Page 2 of 6




Administration:

Mr. Bellford reported on the following items:

e We are working on the 2018 contracts and the state is requiring that we modify the
language.

e We are working diligently on the 2017 billing and plan to be current by the end of the
year.

e There are some changes in state reporting on how the CRS program is funded. Currently
we are paid by the State on a daily rate, and they want it to change to 15-minute
increments. We are gathering information for them. This is a problem because caregivers
may not be interested in providing these services anymore.

e We are preparing for the CRS audit.

¢ The concrete, painting, and carpet projects are d

The fire alarm system is in progress.

Economic Support:
Ms. Johnson reported on the following ite,
¢ Our Key Outcome Indicators are bein
o We have 30 days to get 100% of

of them timely.
o The Consortium Call Ce
CaII Center was at 92

position.
doing the WIOA program to help

CoVermg Wlsconsm but the‘

to go to Madison or Mllwaukee now.

e We ask ¢ consumers to fill out a survey about what their barriers are to finding housing and
then the CAC_tVr,‘acks it.

ADRC: -
Mes. Olson reported on the following items:

e The key outcome indicator was met for the Adult Protective Services and Elder Abuse
programs.

e The ADRC’s KOI has held at the 100% compliance rate to improve response time of functional
screen assessment. During September, 21 of the 21 screens were completed and calculated
for eligibility within 14 days.

e The Home Delivered Meal Program’s KOI was met in September. There were 6 new home
delivered meal requests. In September, we served 2,163 meals, and our average was 108
meals a day.

Page 3 of 6



11.

12.

13.

14.

The Transportation Program’s KOl is to meet qualifying ride requests 100% of the time. In
September, there were 337 scheduled 1-way trips. The Veteran’s Van provided 58 one-way
trips provided. Two days were cancelled due to not having a driver.

In recognition of National Family Caregiver Month, the Aging & Disability Resource Center of
Jefferson County is hosting an event called “Mind, Body & Spirit: Caring for the Caregiver.”
This event will be on November 9 at the Johnson Creek Community Center, 417 Union Street,
Johnson Creek. It is free and caregivers are welcome to drop in anytime between the hours of
10:00 a.m. —2:00 p.m.

On October 30 at 1 pm, our first Caregiver Conference call will take place. The support is set
up to be an hour long where caregivers can call to ask questions.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON NEW : ESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACTS
(Interpreter, Cleaning Services)

Ms. Cauley reported that we have two new servi
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the contra
Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

: hed) and said that it will be presented
to the County Board in November, Th \uthorizing execution of state human
services contracts, consortium ';é'f:gree :
(attached) will also go
Mr. Tietz made a mot
Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unéh,j‘mously.

jkng All Wlscon countles ‘and tribes could apply. There were two $250,000 grants and
two $100 000 grants avallable We. applied for the $250,000 grant and are ecstatic to say that
we got itl With these funds we will'be able to receive functional case management training,
purchase DBT training, provnde more incentives towards family activities, and many other
tools for robust case planning. We are also going to change the status of two of our intensive
supervision commul ity outreach workers to case managers. They will be able to do more and
help with the caselo
Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve accepting the Juvenile Justice Grant Funds.
Ms. Crouse seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION ON APPROVING STATUS CHANGE FOR
YOUTH PEER SUPPORT SPECIALIST AND INTENSIVE SUPERVISION WORKERS.

Ms. Cauley reported that the youth peer support specialist was in the budget for half-time,
and we are now requesting to change this to a full time position. The Project Yes! grant can
fully fund this through next year and her services are MA reimbursable through CCS. We

Page 4 of 6



15.

16.

17.

would also like to change the two intensive supervision workers positions as discussed in item
#13 to Juvenile Justice case managers.

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the status changes for youth peer support specialist and
intensive supervision workers.

Ms. Crouse seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION ON CHANGING AGING & DISABILITY
RESOURCE CENTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE BY-LAWS FROM 11 TO 7 MEMBERS.
Mr. Jones reported that this will be postponed until the November agenda.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO SU{ RT LAWSUIT AGAINST OPIOID
PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANIES TO RECOVER COUNTY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH OPIOID
ABUSE

Mr. Jones stated that several articles rega
discuss the options to help fight this epid’e
other counties and states across the co
manufacturers. Wisconsin Counties Associati
(attached) These Iawsunts would. :

ing the Opioid ic are in the packet that
. One of the ways e can fight this is to join
ry to flle‘ a lawsuit against certain opioid

with addressing, combatting and' rwi € - with the Opioid epidemic....” Mr.
Wehmeier said that the Admlmstratlon and Rules Committee reviewed this and it will be on
the County Board agenda tonlght It was‘ also

Ms. Cauley reported on the followmg |tems

e We do not have enoug ‘counsehng rooms and will be discussing options with all of the
supervisors thIS week '

e On October 30, will be hosting a “housing summit” with speakers presenting
information on the problems and possible solutions to the increase in homelessness.

e On Monday, December 11, there is a meeting on “Every Child Thrives” with a prominent
speaker. More information will be coming.

e Two specialized residential treatment centers closed down and we have had to send two
children to out-of-state placement centers. This has become a large problem for
Wisconsin. The Behavioral Health PAC asked the WCHSA Executive Board to consider
retaining an attorney to look into statutory changes for Child Alternate Care.

Page 5 of 6




18.

ADJOURN

Mr. Kutz made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Tietz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 9:50 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

NEXT BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, November 14, 2017, 0a.m.

Workforce Development Cente
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, W! 53

Page 6 of 6



Financial Statement Summary
September, 2017

We are projecting a positive year-end fund balance of $96,335. This includes our carryover from
2016 but excludes any prepaid adjustments. This compares to a projected year-end balance of
$78,243 at the end of July. Since last month, hospitalization expenditure projections have decreased.
Offsetting these decreases, in part, have been decreased MA revenue projections.

Summary of Variances:
Revenue: Overall, revenues are projected to be unfavorable by $1,714,352. Last month, this
projection was $1,869,074. We ended 2016 with an unfavorable balance of $925,005.

e We are projecting CLTS revenue to be under budget by $1,208,211. Conversely, we are
projecting CLTS expenses to be under budget by $1,226,333.

e CCS revenues are projected to be under budget by $387,323. Conversely, CCS expenses are
projected to be under budgeted by $331,322. This is an improved position since we changed
the CCS rates, but it is down since last month.

Expenditures: Overall, expenses are projected to be favorable by $1,810,687. Last month, this
projection was $1,947,317. We ended 2016 with a favorable balance of $1,313,161. The favorable
projection in 2017 is primarily due to underspending of the following programs by the following
projected amounts: CLTS waiver of $1,226,333; salary & fringes of $522,148; CCS of $331,322.

Major Classifications Impacting the Balance
¢ Salary expenses are projected to be under budget by $323,530: Salaries were under budget
by $159,485 in 2016. Unpaid time and vacant budgeted positions are contributing to this
variance. Additionally, some other expenses — such as step increases, the COLA, positions
budgeted for mid-year, and payouts due to retirements — show up later in the year.

e Fringes and benefit expenses are projected to be under budget by $198,619: Fringes were
under budget by $223,167 in 2016. Fringes would correlate with salaries. Health insurance
expenses are projected to be under budget by $168,448.

e Children Alternate Care expenses are projected to be over budget by $120,796*: This
projection includes some additional, anticipated high-cost placement for the last few months
of the year. Children’s Alternate Care was under budget by $28,613 in 2016. A comparison of
costs incurred is below:

eptember $177,962 $188,168
Monthly Average $197,858 $170,512
YTD Total {through September) $1,780,724 $1,534,608




* = This budgeted analysis does not include our carryover of $267,180 from 2016.

Children’s Waiver expenses are projected to be under budget by $1,226,333: The State
approved our waitlist elimination began, and we began taking kids off the wait list in October.

Our 2017 CLTS budget includes $337,775 of State match expenses, but we are projecting to
spend our match with Children’s COP funds.

Hospital/Detox is projected to be under budget by $380,387 (Net basis):

Revenue $321,591 $454,435 $528,145
Expenditures $1,314,353 $765,522 $1,140,520
Net $(992,762) $(311,087) $(612,375)

Last month, this was projected to be under budget on a net basis by $299,132. The improved
projection is because of a large MA collection for a stay at the State’s Mental Health Institutes.

We ended 2016 with a net balance of $(898,905). The improved 2017 projection is due to a
large collection in March and September of this year. It is also due to reduced hospitalizations
during the year. However, we are conservatively projecting more hospitalizations for the
remainder of 2017.

Operating Costs are projected to be under budget by $191,807: Operating costs were under
budget by $418,979 in 2016. Birth to 3 program costs and supplies and services are projected
to be under budget by $45,842 and 26,427, respectively. We are anticipating that we will
purchase another vehicle with the Transportation Vehicle Escrow for the Aging and ADRC
Division.

Other Contracted costs are projected to be over budget by $22,151: These costs were under
budget by $319,816 in 2016. The change in position this year is due to increased costs in the
1915i (CRS) Program, which are projected to be over budget by $19,447 in 2017, and
increased adult alternate care costs, which are projected to be over budget by $90,255. We
have had a few high-cost placements, and anticipate more in the last few months of the year.
Offsetting this are Miscellaneous Services, which include purchased care and services for
certain consumers, and are projected to be under budget by $71,216.

Community Care costs are projected to be over budget by $186,937: These costs, which
include the AODA residential costs, were over budget $115,217 in 2016.




BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $39,452.

In September of 2017, we received a net credit for Winnebago/Mendota of (518,251). In August
of 2017, we received a net charge for Winnebago/Mendota of $104,862.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: Projected unfavorable balance of $52,142, which is due to the
high cost of alternate care placements.

EcoNOoMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $49,094.
AGING & ADRC DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $33,875.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $26,056.

Statements are unaudited.




pieog s)E)g Uiy

aleD sjeulaly NPy
aied sjeuwssiiy piyd
S30IAIBS paplrCid

ANNIATY ¥3HLO 8 SNOILD3T10D

Buipung jesapoy 3 ayE3g jBIO L
uonuansiu] Ajeg
sjuswAed asuelsIssy Jusi|D
sweiboid Z-M 8 Wl
831yl 0} Yyuig VHHY
ssljiued @ UaJp|ilyd
weiboiq poddng Ajjwe
ddl 3N
SPIY UINOA
iS3A Y0sloig
sweiboid uoyeuodsuel ) /Buiby
lajueg say Anjigesiqg g bulby
weiboid suondo Alunwiwod
swelbold yijeaH jesoineysyg
slontepn poddng {77 s,uaip|iyn
uonnguuon Alunon asen Ajiwe
uonedo|ly &iuno siseg s,usip|iyD
uoneoolly Aunod oiseg YAOV ¥ HIN
ONIANNL TVY3Q34d ® 31VIS

210249711 ko | abag
(659'S1) 8/8'0vc  6le'sez  659'08L LrL'6L1 716'891 0 #1691
(£09'7€) v18'6¢l 10Z's01 198'v0L 98149 506'8. 0 S06'8.
(£81°108)  9v0'z/8'€ BS8'0L0'C  SE0'V06'T  G66'LBE'T £60'692'C 2GZ'T¥6  208'9Z¢’)
(086'¥22)  960°20L'6  062°616°8  ¢l9'0.Z'Z S¥6'Z8E'9 150°289°9  Zov'ezl §59°¢95°0
0892 #95'G91 re'891 VAR 74} cLLveL ggl'ozt  (18€'LY) ¥26°291
(gor'gg) BEY'COE  9/1'592 62L'.22  0LS'Hie 288'861 62L'vL £5L'v8l
(801'69) 09L'€6S'} 2SL'E2S'L  0/8'P6L'L ¥i8'8E0'L 7L8'ZrL'L  GEP'S9T  6.£'//8
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
o9z8'sP 980'09 Z16'501 G90'Sh 16518 v18'8/ 280 Zrl'oL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(s68'¢2) £91'09 897 9¢ zzL'sy 9£8'82 Loz'Lz 8cl'e 290've
(e£6'v2) 862'669  G9€'0/9 viV'LZS  980'82S v.L'20S  (¥6S'9SL)  19¢£'659
106'LY v1e'82¢ 122 0l8 gez'ore Z1¥'892 §99'L/C  /£6°16 82.'G81
028'pl 969'859 - 912'cl9 220'vey ' £28'/LS L91'90S  §60'98 990'02Y

€LL'29 €90'vI8 9/LIY6 I¥S'GS9 991'669 8889  BLL'EYC  69F' LYY
81G'6L 8Ll'gle 1 9£9'/£Z 685'c9l £82'6E1 122871 LIE'TY 058'6¢ )
(crz'L1) 9€0'90¢ ¥28'88¢C 125'622 062'/81 gez'egl  (ove'Ll) #85'002
(pv6'¥92)  ZEL'0L9'L  98L'SHB 66G'20Z'} GLL'SZh L68'¢C9  ¢Th'96T  89p'lee

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

298'/2 6/6'C/8 L8006 YEL'PSO 00F'LL9 1£9's29  (0ig'sce)  L¥8'006
(028'2) 878'GG6‘L 7/6'ZG6'L - 988'09¥'L . 988'99%'| 62.'v9r'L (cvZ'ssy)  T.6'ZS6'L
Gee'o6 (1)) 52£'96 (sps'00g) - £29°LL6 cer'zee rAATAN 111992
0 0€8'00F  0£8'00% 2LLivyl 0£8'00¥% 0£8'00%
S£€'06 (ogg'oov) (se¥'v0E)  (G¥S'00E)  1S8'0ZT (26€'8) zze'ozL  (BLi'vel)
189'018'L €02'20L'vZ 919'168'2C +.G'0ZS'QL G/G'/0Z'9L - 909'Op0'ZL 0EE£'8GZ') 9/Z'88.'GlL
(zge'vLl'L) €L£'108'vZ LZ0'/8S'Z2Z  0£0'922'8) 9Z¥'PEV'OL” 60Z'8€0°ZL ZGO'¥8E‘L  9GG'€59'SL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 /60'098'8  /60/098'8  €£/0'GP9'9 89V'EPG'9 ¥z2'0€2'9 0O ¥2.'0€2'0
(zee'vil'L) 9l2'Lv¥'SlL ¥26'9z/'cl  /56'08G'LL 8S6'068'6 G8Y'L0E'0L 2S9'v8E'L  €£8'726'S

asueuep | jabpng
puz Jeay |

02

uonaafoiyg

[pu3g seaq

pajeloid

_ jobpng

uonaafoig
a-1-A Joud

uonoafosd
a-1-A

sjuaw-

snlpy | @-1-A

|s19bpo ©

SIANNIATH

(LI21430) sn1dyns 13N
anosay BunesadQ 199YS aoue|eg-9|0Z WOl pIeMIO souejeg

(L101430) SN1dYNS ONILYHIALO

salnyipuadxg pajsnipy |BjoL

BIQE|IBAY $92IN0SaY )0

Jsjsuel] asuadx3g piedaid :ss9j

(ur ;sysuely 9 Arg| xey) suonesadQ Joy Buipung Ajunodn
sanusaAay Buneladp sielg/elepa

AIdVINANNS

SJUaWale}S [eloueUl] - /| 0Z Joquieidag uo paseq uoijosioid

S3FUNLIANIdX3 '8 SINNIATYH 40 LNIINTLVIS

ININLHVdIAd STIINGTS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



21029711

b J0 2 abey

zLo'oz (6Eh) ¢/s6l (628) (#15'ge) 6vZ'9l Zrl'sy (z68'92)
(r12'9€) £08'8¢ 880'2 zol'ee zslezl 1961 0 196}

0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(£28) ¥06'2 1102 8LL'T ¥29'e 86G°) 0 8651
(Zv9'st) 1/0'€e62  62¢/0Z  €08'68l cer'sLl zer'ssl 0 ZZy'ssL
(G09'9) 00S'vEF  S68/CH G/8'6ze ¥19'60¢ 126'02¢ 0 126'02¢
(8¢6'92) 6LL'09L 18L'BEL  68S'PZI 295701 LOV'¥0L 0 L0v' %01
(60€'2¢) 29.'18L  eSpvevl zze'oel 0S¥'ELl 060°Ct1 0 060'CLL
(L2v'92) vey'8/0'L . /66°1LG0'L  818'808 - 921069 866'88.  000'6¥ 96662
(rirz's2) 900'G61 292691 SGZ'ovl ovv'ect FAANXA 0 FAANIA]
(802'9) 800'95 00g'6¥ 900'Z¥ 056'€S A WA 0 210'.¢
(619°861) 115620V 2G6'0£8'€  8/L'220't ¥E€0'969'C 9£9°218'C 0 9£9°218'C
Ly6'LY L1118 #90'66 8£8'CY 99.'6T 628'28 0 628'28
(8p¥'g9L)  199'969'C E£lT'g8v'c  96¥'Z66'L 0V9'68.LL r2'c98’t 0 vvZ'co8't
(zgl'ze) Z66'8L9  018'985 vre'vor 095'S0¥ LwS'6er 0 LYS'6EY
(9e6'68) 108'969  §98'959 109225 890'LLY lzco'zer 0 120'26Y
{ocg'cze) 8150926 896'9¢6Q - LL8'IE6'9 6£1'89P°9 9¢/769'9 00619 9¢Z°1£99
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(6t2'L€) 96£'26C 1¥9'002 162'7LL ZL8'2LL 126'2G1 0 126'2G1
viv'L 6£9'082 - 60L'28T o/v'0Le  105°L02 Z85'tle  00S'C 280'60Z
(08L'v22Z)  OLL'vlZ'L 0ES'000'L  €€0'956 . 906'0vL 16£'062 000'82 16€'22.
(rov'2) z89'cle g/2'L1e z9z'see L¥9'92Z 8Gt'ceT 0002 85t'1LET
(20s'eL) $05'G81 166°LL) 8zL'6¢L L0z L L 866'8Z1 0 866'8ZL
(99¢'/) 7961y S6LwlY zL1'91E L2h'6ve p9'0le 0 L¥9'0LE
GEG' LY £6L'8Zr  889'69% GLL'LZE  L2SihiE 992'25¢ 0 992'28¢
(045'ew) L16'Z2LL - L¥Eee/0'L - €8lLTY8  88G'CZ8 G0S'608  000'F $06'608
(£92'994)  16¥'2/8  ¥2l0LL 811'859  ZZ6'6Ch £¥0'ces 0082 £¥5'0€S
(r88'8l) $68'Zr8 1/6'€28 IL'2e9 LL9'06S vEL'8L9  00S'C $£9'G19
vey'vy 96.'788'L 02Z6C6L  6BLS'ELY L 868'LLYL 89L'9¥¥‘'L  000'Sl goL'Ler')
Sov' /1L £28'68c'L 88Z'€eG’L  /9E'6E0'L E€EE'9E0’L 9l9'0vL'L 000G oL9'GEL'L
(zeo'2LL7V) 92 Ivb'SL vZ6'9TL'SL  LG6°08G'LL 8560686 G8Y°0€°0L CSOV8EL ££8'CC6'8
(ov0°Z66) 081°6E€2°S VELZPLP - S8E'VOE'Y £L0°80S'E 62Y°029°C  0SZTL9TL 8LL'6SE'C
LzL'olc LLL'8SE  ghTvE.  829'89T 8EL0ZT ¥20'7r9  20.'Z6L Lig'ert
(Lze'19) Llz'sol  #88'/0L 806'cTL  /86'€8 eeg'le  (002'L) €€0'e8
(s66°'01) ¥50'6. 650'89 L62'6S 659'09 9¢£6'2S 0 9¢6'2S
(9z1's) 188'%S1 192'6¥1 SoL'9LL z0z'0zL £/8'211 116'LY Lob'v9
(192'chy) 6LL'6TL zse'sez 6£8'9¥S - G0S'E8E 68E'VLT 085'6. 608'vEL

aouenep | 3abpng
pug sea, |

102

uonosfold
|pu3 seap

jebpng
pajeloid

uonosaloag
a-1-A toud

uonoafoid| susw- _whwmvo._mvu
a-1-A snlpy | a-L-A

SIUNLIANIdXI
SINNIAZY TV1IOL

preog ay@lg uld

SUOREDO||Y PUT JBSA
s1s00) Bunesado Jayin
$80IAIg [joshed ou| 'ddO
934y 0} yuig vV
Jooyosaid saag Asng
$1s00) weiboid ¢ 0} yuig
asINN B sisujeyohsd yers
{oael ) aahoidwg
sasuadx3 welboid
$90IAI9G 9 sayddng
s}s0)) 9oedg
Buiuies] yers
S1S0D ONILYH3dO

syysuag abupng |ejo)
sjyauag abuud 1Yy
aoueINsU| UjleaH
uswaiay
Alinoag |e1nos
S1i4IN3g IONIMA

sabepp |ejoL
JwAdwz payoddng
ssljiuie ] s|geiS B 9jeS
sney Jspan
pesyisnpusWwsbeuepy
uonuaAe] Aue
poddng 1/7 suaipiiyd
swesboid uonepodsuel ) /Buiby
Jss) sy Ajigesiq g Bulby
poddng oiuiouoog
$90I1A18S WWoD dwo)
poddng Ayunwwio)
ssljiwed @ sualpjiud
yilesH jeloineysyd
S3IOVM

183 ® suonadjjo [ejo
SONUAA3Y 18410
sjuswiasinquilay }soD
suofjeuo
welboid 15161
poddng 1/7 s,uaipiiyo



2102/9/1 1 I Jo £ abeg
0 0 a0 0 0 0 0
(c66) 0002y 100l 00S'LE Sre'el 6G.'0¢ 0 6GL'0€
SoL'vle  vEB'ShY 66986/ 1S6'2€€ LEG'0GY 6LO'LSS O 6L0'165
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
152'96 Zr6°l9S  €61'859  IS¥lZy  699'08€ gro'eey 0 Gr9'c6Y
0 0 o o0 0 : 0 0 0
(geL'162)  sv0'8zL'L 01£'9/8 eo'or8 92119 €€Z2'/69 0 £62°159
1£6'981  ¥8S'6lLL 125'906 889'6€5  69L'GEH LLEL99 YiV'S6 1£8°95
(090'71) 006'LZ oveL - Gzv'al leo's 088'S 0 088's
¥92'0Z 182'12 S¥0'Z6 9£8'cs Geg'L9 ¥£0'69 0 ¥£0'69
998'8 LGE'SY £22'¥S 810've 961 L99'0p 0 199'0%
€66'761  O¥6'/IE  ££60/S gSb'e8z  -082'202 0Z8'viy  vi¥'Se orl'6Le
0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0
{(ose'st) 1£0'ze Leg'el €20've 800'8 6201 0 6£Z'0L
(pL1S1) 169'05 L16'Se 810'8¢ 918'0Z 8€9'0z 0 8c9'0g
0 0 0 ; o] 0 0 0 0
0 000'09 00009 000'GY 000's¥ 000°0t 0 000°0t
2209 000'Z¢ 220'8s 000'2 cov'LL oLG'8Z 0 oLG'sz
90%'9 ¥88'L2 06Z've €16'0C 02412 8LL'se 0 glLl'sg
(928°Z1LZ°L) 69+v0L'T  £HO°168 29€'8.5°)L  8.8°C6¥ 2eL'899  z12'082 120°88¢
(928'21Z'L) 89v'¥0L'Z  £¥9'L68 76€'8/G'L 8/8'C6¥ Z€1'899  Z1L1'082 120'88¢
(r01°8¢) Lle'vvZ - €12'902 €8Z°¢8L  6SELLL 601°LG1 000 601°€S1
200'S 8¢.'/8 G206 ¥08's9 $62'99 £9v'0L 000'% £9v'99
(LLL'Lp) 6£9'95L  825°ShL 6LV LLL #90'50} or9'98 0 or9'o8
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
rss’y) 0S.°L 968G €189 0zs'e vy 0 vy
0 0 0 ; 0 0 0 0 0
(052) 0S. 0 . £95 0 0 0 0
£0Z'L 0 £0Z'1 0 0 z06 0 Z06
(1022 000°ZL £69'p 052's 0zs's 0zs'e 0 0zs'e
(208°161) 917°69LC 60V1IST  216'9.0°C -~ LOG'ZY6'L Lv1'G66°L  9££08Z LpSLLL
(s02'v) 8G0'€9E 1 €98'8GC  €62'7.C - £00'SST Z0z'0ee  v61'88L 8002t
aoueleN | Jebpng |uonosloid | jobpng |uonosloid |uondelosd| sjusw- |s1ebpa] ©®

pu3 seap |

210Z  |pu3 teap

pajetoid |0-1-A told

a-1-A

Isnipy

| @-1-A

pieog ajels Uy

sapjioe [EUORDDLI0D
sisjuan uonusleg
suonmsul Buned piyo

SIBJIOM PIYD 'S'S™

Aousby Buioe|d % swoH dnoio
Boud wwion salsusiu|

191504 JuBW)ESI] *§ 91D J8)S04

¥V ILYNYILTV d1IHD

aten Munwwo) [ejot
150D JaUYIQ - uoRINN Al1epi3
paianaq SWoy - UOHLINN Alap|g
a1ebaibuog - uonuinN Asp|g
alen Ajunwwod 13Yl0
Buinr uspuadspuj -ouy "ddo
sweiboid Asuenbulaq -ouj "ddo
$99IAI5G uofepodsuel )
poddng Ajiwe4
asnqy onsawoq By o|dosy
s901M19G diysueipiens)
aieD swoH aapoddng
FUVD ALINNININGDS

SIBAIBAA 9OUR)SISSY |2IIPAN [0 L
SL17 suaipiyd

SUIAIVM FONVISISSV TVIIdIN

aJueg)sIssy JualD [ejoL
S0UBISISSY JUSID JBUYIO B diysuty
aoue)sissy ABiaug
uoneuodsuel] ISSY |EDIPSWN
jeung g jejaung
sjuswied jauag Z-pM
JONVLSISSY LNIITD

slaqualy pieog [ej0]
aapIwwo) bulby
Buies)
[enel]
swsiq Jod
SYHIFINIIN advog

s)sog BunesadQ {ejo)
Aepno |ended



Z102/9/ 1L b0 abeg pieng sels Ul

(289°018°L) €02°20L'vZ 91816822 ¥.S'92S'81 SLSZ02°9L  909°9V0°LL 0E€'8SZT'L 9.Z°88L°SL SFUNLIANIdXT TV1IOL
L§1°22 v¥6°086°L  §60'C00'T  80.°S8Y'L  ¥ZG'S0S'L LZ9°€SY'L  £28'89v  86.'v86 psjoesuoY 13YiQ |ejoL
008'9¢ 000°'0€ 00899 005'zZ 089zt z.T'6 0 A UOISSILLIWIOD MBIAIES|D
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $}80Q 1Ba Jold
(912'v2)  cTzo'89  908'961 £10'10C  605'99}) vse'syl 0 vG8'8yl SS0IMIBS SNOBUE|BOSI
(z1e) z8L'eve  0/8'zve 18€'c8)  1S2'06L ¥G8'8/L 0 vG8'8L1 $1500 [eolpay Asejfiouy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sweibold Aeappiop
S6L'7 0 S6l'w 0 0 S6L'y 0 g6L'y uiesH ejuaiy Aousbiswg
(810°2G) ~ 000'0GL  ¢86'26 00S'zhL  668'cL 1£1'69 0 L£L'69 , EETREY
Lyy'6l 980'/6€  E£ES'OLY Glg's6c  062'G8E 8/0'vle 0 8.0'¥LE weiboid 15161
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sasnoH Aemyieq vaov
0 160'529 /60529 €ce'soy  €z8'sov €28'89y  €T8'89F 0 uonngiauod Aunod aieg Apwes
652’06 166°/9C  C18'/SE 899°'00c  245'.02 608'65Z 0 608'65C (MVIN-UON) 81eD sjeussiy JInpy
, ; Q3 LOVHINOD ¥3HIO
(eeg'eLl)  e5evie’L  02G9°0KL'L  G92°586  §19'986 225'69L  98%'L9 9£0°869 sieyidsoH ejo L
0 0 o o0 0 ) 0 0 aieQ jusiiedul Jou10
(9eg'891)  eSE'vOL'L  L18'Ge6  Soz'el8  0£9'6v8 Z6E'6E9 95KV 9€6'v.S SSIMisU| UyesH [ejuaiy
(262'9) 000'0SL  E€0L'wrL 00S'CLL  G8O'LEL ocl'ezl  ogo'e ooL'ezl $80IM8S UoHEORIX0ISQ
= SIVIIdSOH
96.°0zL  1zv'L8Z'T  L1Z'Z0V'Z  990°LLLL  9EV'G0S'L 0.L'692°1 0 0L1'69L°} aleD ajewd}jv PIIyo [ej0L
(z6v'/E) ~ 00S'SOL  800'89. STL'6L 2zl 81/ 0 8LL'LE 818D JaUI0 8 J8lBYS

uonoosfold
|pu3g seap

jabpng |uonasioid
pajesoid {g-1-A J0ud

uonoafoid
a-1-A

aoueLneA | 3ebpng
pugaesA| 2102

sjusw-  |s1ebpa ®
snfpy | Q-1-A




1102/9/11 gjo | obed welBoiyg Aq Arewwing

(905°¢) 165's1 LG5Sl 0 66262 8£2'01 SHVIA T1GIAIHON! 681G
1292 086°LS 0£6'65 000"t 965'€S £62'Y JOOHDSTYd S3389 ASNEG 8815
82’0l 190'92 06188 £2129 085°c8 16119 wes | sedIAMeg PIRUIPIOND 0215
L6 L rese 0St'6 ale'9 . 9v'e 6982 SINIANSSISSY dIHSNIM 5015
88e'ee 9/y'0VS ObO'L 795802 . 682012 151802 NOILNIAHILNI ATHVE 521§
86621 LOS 18€'69/ 088'89. . 157282 £56'762 WSILNY 2805
{0iv'2) ayzZ 298 oz 298 0 KA 0 IMVLNI ADNINONITAA HLNOA 0805
oLL'ee 1£8'68 000'051 £91°09 - 566'26 892°9¢ Hdl 3-Al 0405
L84 8re'9 8ve's 0002 Le2'2 0ZL'L ONINIVHL INIHVYH HI LS04 8905
(19) 0 0 0 19 0 Ad-AIVM SL1SNIHAUHD 2ros
(z8) 0 0 0 28 0 HW-AIVM SLTSNIHATIHD oS
(gzz'is) gl9'¢2l 069’1 LLE'0LG L G86°966 180'9¢8 AQ-AIVM S11SNIHATHD 0r0s
(Los'g) 000 00001 000 - Los'eL 0 SIMOVS 9805
L62'09 28.'81E 89£°920 985101 _ leeiese 06.°€6 SANIAVL 319V.LS B 34VS 1205
0 00009 000°09 00009 ASNAY DILSINOA 0205
(gLL'g12) {(gL1'812) o gLL'gLZ - 989'282 9£9°'/€2 DHOHd dOO SNIHATNHD  L21S
ZANAL 208'901 182'0S1 6/6'Sy bpLLGL 99029 LINITAISNILNI % ATHYI YA 6005
045'€ 0/5¢€ 045'¢ 0 .0 0 ONIAIT LINIANISIANI HLNOA 8005
0 0 0 0 o 0 SIOUVHD FLVLS SAIVY HLNOA 9005
(bso'GLL) 918'120°L 555'052°1 68.'82. 0PIELL  ESEUBLL 288'€59 SAIY HLNOA S00S
£8e'l 0 L18'P8 L1878 {ese’l)  89p08 158°L8 IYVO JIHSNIM 2005
619°€51 rSE'e08’L 525'026°2 PALLLLL SIPEYSL . 196'€18°C 267 oL’ L NOILVOOTIV OISYd SINIHAHHD  L00S
, . saljiwed R ua4piiyd
25'68 620°282' LG LAL'OL 2216889 - liSsew2Ee 589°L0L'6 801L65F'9 YyesH Jolneysg [e10
LsL'ee obsLe 098'65¢ rle'ezs (so9l)  5lo'%9¢ 122028 SNOILNTOS INFWHIMOLWT HLNOA 0605
(apszzL) 065'pirL 980°/6E 96'252 %eljoe  689lp L9261 AWYHOOH ISL61L £905
(529) 0 0 0 S99 GipY 008°E HLIVIH TVLNIWN AONIDHIANI  vb0s
609°26 0 0 0 0! -0 60926 HLIVIH TVLN3IW @31411H3D  £70S
(605'9L) ves oy £€8'212 662'LL1 eyoes  peRTR L8651 AINVHD MO018 YAOY  LE0S
(to0'95) (ess'81) L8Y'8GLL  690'2£8'L (lgsea) solzept oL 'BhyL FOIALTIS WANOD dWOD 420§
(2p9°12) 899'68/ 204'5p5°L 6£0'092 C g - o9plBISL asy'2LL WYHDOHd 1HOddNS ALINNAWOD 5205
(L1221 201 0gz'92 821'92 ~ lpe'se §21'92 MOOTE HLWV3H TVANIWN L10S
{Got'9g) 02891 028228 000'901 089818 §6£°69 HLIVAH TVLNIN AONIDHIWI 2005
{(Lpg'22) 280228 Ze0v LS 000°LE1L £ 66Y'8es 929'821 SNVYH Y3IA3IN1 £00S
180'861 6LE'8SZ'L 969625y  L/£°L12'E 0L  2ressev r09'562'S NOILYDOTIV OISYa 0005
o yieay loineyag
SoueleA Ao xe] sunpuadxy snusaAsy X @injpuadx] snuansy weiboig
196png - uonpsloid renuuy

s|geionejun () 1o8yg Arewwng

Juswialels |eloueuld salnjipuadxg ® anusAsy / L0z Jequaidag uo paseq uoiosoid
welboid jo 8e1s ININLHYYdIA SADIAYIS NVYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443ar



2102/9/L1 g jo gz ebed weiboid Aq Arewuwing

G.8'€e L66'66L S8.°168'L  ¥6L'1S9'L  9Ll'99L  p29'206'L 80G'9ELL 191us) OHAV g Buiby relo)
¥92'0g LEL'SY L£1'59 0 lov'se 825 JUNOSOY MOIOST SPIYSA GBS
88801 086'6 026'6€ 0v6'62  0l0'62 816'62 I FILL €9LS
ZrezlL €0Z'eL 60662 902'99 - 10S'29 £r5'99 30IAYIS FAILHOLANS G-Il 651G
(ees'22) 286'SS L0018 §20'52 L68'E0L LL0'S2 3Isnavy3aia 8sis
.88 888 /88 986'L 0 986'L dsOs 61§
(8s6'€2) 129'SE pL0'LL £0p'50L . 08p'2SL 15826 STVIN A3HIANIA SSIS
1ig01L (888'22) EEETSL 12e'sLL  GiB'vEL 6£2'891L SIVAW 3LIS SIS
£e8's 62L'1 0009 WA 9982 046'6 Q-1 IDIAHIS INOH-NI 2515
166'6 gSp'L 656'082 905'€22 . lpveee $86'8E2 NOILVIHOJSNYHL LSLS
0 0 0 0 0 ; %667 966y SYIVL IHVO - DNIDY 0515
(658'S) 0 556°L1 SS6°LL 6585 lgbee 8521 . dISN 8105
LEL £ES'OY 09e'€0L L28'95 2oboy  BZ2EOL £28'95 S3OIAYIS IAILOILOHd LINAY 2205
9e2'5¢e L0L'L6 68SEPL 288'sy lpes ZeO'0OL 129°2€ S3OIAH3S 1I43IN3IE 3LVLS 9/05
95h'S 0002 0002 0 prS9z  por'ge 09t WYHDOHd dIHSNYIQHVYND 5205
(226'vh) (ov'epl) 859'0€2 £90'728 (esves)  e69Zye 9.1'Lv6 30HNOS3Y IGYSIAONIDY 8705
(rr8) L OLO'6L 60061 Spg B68°EE £S0'EE ddNS Wy SHINIFHZTVY 2105
. oHav 3 uoisiaig buiby
¥60'6Y B6r0'90S Zly'S822  €9E'6LL°L g66'9Sy . 099'6EL'C S0.7289'L uoising Hoddng d1wouod3 reol
05L'9 0 0 0 (ostgd 0 0S.'9 JONVLSISSY LNIIMO 00LS
0gp'2L 0 0 0 logpet) 0 0gp'ZL 13s4 €205
(008) (008'p) 0 008y foooy) 0 000y L1SHId NIHQTHO 120
0 0 6£9'951 6£9'951 o 8ss 825°Gk1 WYHDOHd ADHINT /505
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 WYHDOHd 2-M  §505
or2'00L 0 988'LLL 988'LLL (opzool) o or.'00L NINAY 3HYD AVA ANIHO €505

{92004) Br8°01S £88'956°L 8E0°9PY'L .mnwu.omm, . ZeLpeoe AT 4 JONVNILNIVN GNOONI 1505
- uoising noddng siwouoos]

(2129 69€/28'F 958'808°6 187 186'p LIg'6l8y . ?00°0£9'8 £617°0SL'E ssljiwe B usipjiiyp elo |
aoueleA Ans xe | aun)puadx] onusasy , . aunypusdxg shuansy weiboid
©bpng uonoefoid fenuuy

s|qedoneiun () 1P9ys Arewwng

Juswiale]s |eloueUl4 salnjipuadxg ¥ snuaAsy /L0 Jeqwaldeg uo paseq uojjosfold
welboid jo 8je1s ININLHYVYLIA STDIAEIS NVYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443Ar



L102/9/11

(cggo6) _

GE£'06 0 £02°20L'V2  £02°'204'p2
95092 (ser'sig's) 66E 785 1£8'66E'6
0 (0g8°00p) 0 0£8°00F
£/2'90 850°'€9¢ 8G0'€9¢ 0

105 (160°0£8'8) 016'89L 100'666'8
(682°824) (68e°822) (68e'822) 0

22L18L 88E'8LL 88E'8.. 0

vy6'2 2828 2Eer'2S 0
aoueIeA >>0l_ xXe | w\_:zbcwaxw ShuaAaYy

siqeionepun ()

196png

uonosfoid renuuy

Juswialels |eloueUl{ salnjipuadxg ¥ snuaAay / L0z Jequaldeg uo paseq uolosloid
weibold jo ajeis ININLHVYLIA STOINYIS NYIWNNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r

¢ jo g abedq weiboiyq Aq Arewwing
199yg soueleqg woi) Buisde-uonN sepniout souBeA SION
souejed 19N
915'168'22 158°/86'22 €10 ANVHD
EPS'LLS LEO'6SE'S UOISINI( SOJIAIBS SARASIUIWPY [®o L
oy). .0 0£8°00V spund Buisde] uoN 1esyg eouejeg
ole  sgr9le 0 AVILNO VLIV 0les
,, rrryLL 8r0'8r6'8 Ao xe | B pEaYISAD 0025
0 0 pases|D wowsbeuey 0815
~ 999'9¢ 0 wowsbeue 06LS
- Ip9'6S 6510l SH0IAYAS A3ANNINN 281G
. UOISIAI( SO2IAISS SANRIISIUIWPY
xe|  einypusdxgy anusney weiboid

9yg Arewwing



L}-udy
L1E'€81$ (9102 yo4en nayy) yuow 4ad “BAY QLA 9102
¥19'512$ yjuoly Jad ‘BAy QLA 2102
286°L$ 69% y70‘'8LZ$ LSLE oLl 210¢ Y234e[p |10 L
060°2l$ 065$ 0S0°21$ e | 8Je)S 40 IO - s,00d
prL'0LS 88¢c$ 298'09% ISl 9 s,004
GzG$ LL$ GZG$ e L Buiai puadapu) pesiaedng
762$ 6% 6LL'v$ 1434 vl diysuelpieng pazipisqns
622$ L$ r6'ss v6. oz aleD diysuny
/86'/$ 86Z$ 126'L¥$ o8l 9 aWoH dnoig
0% 0% 0$ 0 0 | - |9AS7] SWOH J3}so4
0% 0$ 0% 0 0 jeioadg aie) Je)sod
8S¥'L$ 5% G29'L8$ 8151l 95 ale) J9ys04
LI-Ydie|N
$29'661$ (9102 Arenigad nayy) yyuop Jad “BAY QLA 9102
00v'vizs yuop Jad "BAy QLA 2102
9v8‘L$ LS €12'902$ 988¢ cLi 2107 Aenigqag [ejoL
00¥'SL$ 055$ 00¥'S1$ 82 L 8}e1s Jo InO - 5,00y
918'0L% 098¢$ 968'179$ 891 9 $,004
Gess 61$ Gess 8T I Buiny puadapu| pasiasadng
¥62$ (% 6LL'pS Z6¢€ vl diysueipiens pazipisqns
A4S 8$ 008'G$ 00. 14 aieD diysuny
¥12'G$ €9z$ 866'6£$ ZS1 . 8WoH dnoio
0$ 0% 0% 0 0 | - |9A97 SWOH J8)s04
0$ 0$ 0% 0 0 [eroadg aie) Jsysod
0LE'l$ vG$ G/6'G/$ 8Lyl 8g ale) 19)so4
L1-Aienigad
60602 (91.0z Arenuep nuy) yjuoly Jad "Bay LA 9102
980'222$ yuoly 10d "BAY QLA 2102
610°C$ 699% 980°222 $ |20ce 0Ll 1102 Adenuer jejo)
050218 055% 0S0°LL$ 1€ l 9)elS JO IO - S,00Y]
[7ANA% €6e$ - ge0'eLs 981 9 S i 8004
0598 742 1059% 3 ) L . Bui pusdspu pesinedng
¥67$ 6% BLL'YS vey 4 diysuelpiens pazipisqns
vees L$ 0£8'G$ 6LL 9z aleD diysuy
86'L$ 85¢S 706L¥S 88y 9. . ewoydnog
0% 0% 0% 0 0 | - |9AD7 SWOH Ja)so4
0% 0$ 0% 0 0 [e1oedg a1e) Jo)so4
ze'Ls JA%S 86v'€/$ GGG'L 95 ale) Is8isod
ll-Aenuep
pPHYoD J9d 10D  Aeq Jad 1s09 1S09 sAeq jo # ua4piiys jo # juswiaoeld jo adA)

31507 B1e7) SRy - USIpiuD




L-Ainp
sjuswAed juai Ainr pue sung sapnjoul ,
02Z'59L$ (9102 aunp nayy) yyuo aad ‘BAy QLA 9102
$cL'502$ yuoly 10d ‘BAY QLA L10Z
¥09°'L$ ¥9$ 6L6'061$ 0862 6L1 Zi0z dunr jejol
0$ 0% 0$ 0 0 8]elS 40 IO - S,00y
cl¥'6$ 29c$ £o¢'/v$ el S s,00y
ov8$ 8% 0v8$ 0l L LBuIn] puadepu) pasinadng
v62$ 0l$ 6LL'v$ 0zy 7l diysuelpjeng pazipisqng
081$ 8$ Go¥'9$ ocg o¢ aled diysuny
95¥'6$ 092$ ¥95'75$ 0le 0l awoH dnoig
0% 0% 0% 0 0 | - [9AS7 SWOH J8)so
0% 0% 0% 0 0 [e108dg aJe) 19)s04
Yor'1L$ 95$ 89G'//$ €/8'1l €5 aleD 19)s04
ll-sunpg
6L¥'991$ {9102 Aey nayy) yyuoy J1ad "BAY QLA 9102
169°80Z$ yjuoly 1ad "BAY QLA 102
L021$ 09$ yeZ'L61$ 61 ZLL 1102 Aey [ejoL
0$ 0% 0$ 0 0 8]ejs JO INO - 5,00
192'6% ASI £€e'9r$ 8zl G s.00y
0% 0% 0$ 0 0 Buini puadapuj pasinadng
762$ 63 6LL'v$ 1494 vl diysueiplens pazipisgns
zees .3 96%'9% 898 8¢ aje) diysury
628'9% 692% 108'.¥$ 8.1 L awoH dnoig
0% 0% 0% 0 0 L - [9A87 SWOH J8)s04
0% 0% 0% 0 0 [e1oadg s1e) Jo)so4
L6¥'L$ GG$ G8¥'98$ 7851 8g aje) 19)so04
L-RelN
901'ZL1$ {910z 1ndy niy3) yuow Jod "Bay ALA 9102
290°¢1Z$ yuo Jad "BAY QLA L10Z
206°1L$ 99$ 90¥°'502% 44 1 801 2102 11dy [ejoL
050'9$ 06G6% 050'9% Ll L 9}elS 40 INO - 5,004
98G'L1$ 98¢$ 826'/G$ 05} G o - 8.00Y
0S¥$ GL$ 0sv$ 0¢ b Buia puadspu| pasiaiedng
v629 0L$ BLL'YS 0147 vl diysuerpiens) pazipisqns
INAAS 8% L/¥'9$ 628 62 aleQ diysupy
025'.L$ 1GZ$ 0ZL'sv$ 08l 9 swoH dnoio
0% 0% 0% 0 0 L - |9A97 SWOH Jayso4
0% 0% 0% 0 0 ] feloadg aleQ Jsiso4
0v9'L$ /6% 897'68% €67’ 4] ale) 19)so4
PIYo 194 3s09  Aeq 4ad 1s09 109 sheqgjo # ualipliyo jo # juswaoe|d jo adAy

SIS0)) 9187 SJEUR)Y - USIp(UD




| JUdJ 190 SapN}dUI ,
Zig'0LL$ (9102 1oquwdag nuyy) yyuop Jad “BAY QLA 9102
868°/61% yuoy 1od "BAY ALA 2102
61913 65$ 296°L.1$ 920¢ 901 1102 toquidydag |ejo)
0% 0£5$ 02.'21$ ve I 8jels Jo IO - 5,004
161113 €/e$ 7/5'€€$ 06 € $,00Y
1G/$ Gz$ 16/$ 0¢ L Buia puadapuj pasiaiedng
60c$ 01$ 6LEVS 0zy vl diysuelpiens pazipisqns
6£2$ 83 L91'2$ 968 0¢ aleD diysupy
8v¥'s$ 65C$ 885'¢cY$ 891 8 awoH dnoio
0% 0% 0% 0 0 L - |9AS7 SWOH J9)s0
0% 0$ 0% 0 0 [eioadg aie) J8ysod
8vs'L$ vG$ 6¥8'G/$ 86¢'L 6% aled J8)so4
Li-1equaydag
juaJ }deg sepnjpul ,
S0£°891$ (9102 3snbBny niy3) Ypuoy Jod "BAY QLA 9102
S¥£‘00Z$ yuo Jad "BAY QLA 2102
919‘L$ G5% Ly6'TLLS (441 L0l 2102 3snbny |ejo)
0% 0$ 0$ 0 0 8}e1s Jo IO - $,00Y
652'8% z.e$ 96Z'L¥$ Ll g $,00Y
LY.$ vZ$ Lv/$ e I Buiay puadepu| pasiatedng
60c$ oL$ 6LE'7$ 1434 vl diysuelpens pazipisgns
GeTs 8$ 000'8$ €20') 7€ ale diysuny
LBE'SS 1623 12L'Ev$ 891 8 swoH dnoig
0% 0% 0$ 0 0 | - |9A97 SWOH Jo)so4
0% 0% 0$ 0 0 [e1oads a1ed J9)so4
1/9'1$ 96$ 86¥'G/$ GGE'L Gf ale) 18)s04
Ll-ysnbny
juaJ Jsnbny sapnoui ,
L¥'991$ {910z Aing nuay3) yyuo 1ad “BAY QLA 9102
652'v02$ yjuo 1ad "BAY QLA L10Z
Pr8'L$ 19$ viv's6l$ G02¢ 901 2102 Ainp 1ejo
0s _|0s |08 0 i 0 SIS 401N0 - S.00d
€6V LLS AR €O¥'/G$ GGl S ‘ ; S, 00Y
758% 8¢% 758% e | Buia puadepu| pesiaedng
12€% 1S LGS vEY vl diysueipiens pazipisang
€zes L$ 161'L$ Ly0') Ge aleD diysupy
8cC'/$ 1623 G99'05$ 20z L swoH dnosn
0$ 0% 0% 0 0 | - [9A®7 SWOH J8)sod
0% 0% 0$ 0 0 ) |e1oadg aled Joysod
€89'13 GG$ ¥90'v/$ Zre'l 44 ale) 19)so4
pHyn ladison  Leq iadison }s09 sAeq o # usipjtiyn 1o # juswaneld 1o adhy

31507 9IE)) SIEUR)Y - USIpIuD




L09'8P5°Z$ Zi0g [ejol

o , 081°292% 91L0g Wol jenokilen
- ley'ieees - 1ebpng /102 )
w&.wm%ﬁn&a. M. 109 2102 ,,ueom._oi_; -
piIun 18d'1s0n Leq radison 1907 ©ivrt 10 ¢ LT YD) 1D S

SISO7Y 9187y SeUIslY = USIpiT




cee'esls 9102 320 ybnoayy sjso9 |ejoL
01L9'602$ 2102 190 N1Yy] s3so) pajewnysy [ejo)

UmymE;wm 1890190
LmnEmEmm
stm:<
Anp
aunp
s
EQ<
Yolep
bmsbmn_
_ Menuep

yiuop Aq s3s09

"UWINJOD SIUSWILIOY Ul 8}ep a0IAIas B UYpm ajep-0) pied s|ig uo paseq si Juno? .,
"sjuslD pejedldnpun uo paseq sl Junog ,

. 8LL 9107 l18quadaes - |IV

g€,  e9vevis 0 ,V_mnc.,_\opnmm,:m:O.Eu_,,_muo#w,_‘om,.

,,,,,_\.Su.g_sﬁ%w.. v

ou| ‘asnoH el
USWOpA Jo spuaii4
Qmm cm>mI mao_._

ove's8is  equisydag uBnoI) [£10) L1L0Z
110z Jequeydes
~ /10Zequardes

110z Jequisdeg
. /107 1equeydes

dsH - fiunon uosiayer
43499 vaov/xo3sq



‘Aed 0) Ajijige sjueid ssasse o) uwmn st - walsAg as4 wioyun
‘panosdde st uLiop diysprey ssejun Aep 1od 00°6Z$ SIS [ERUSPISAI YOOV 10} pLeog 3 Wooy g Xo018g

"Aed o1 Aunge

Sjuald Uo paseq papLILLIBIap i Jualo Woyj JuswAed AU - (JIIg ou SIUBKD WIA 10 ISS) JUSHD WOl anp sf doueeq |y d)els Aq paiinbal se uonezijeudsoH juanedu
Aep Jad g 1$ Buuoyuopy d1LONOBIT JuURYD
uonesjpaw 1ad 00° 1§ weibosd JOYdINOA LOREJIPSIN JUSHD
"Aep Jod 00'52$ WweIP g “Aep 1od gi°/G¢ pleog pue Wooy SNeH Japant 4O Ino Yeaig

9/$ Jnoy B/U 1.8 sInS Buin Aleg
99% noy g/u 19% ale) awoH aajpoddng
ov$ oy o 9e S6'Ev$ [dds] Yiuow e/ §56v$ a1eD Aiwe4 - saked anjjosjoid
LE$ 8€ 8¢ 9¢ S6°cv$ V' yvs Yuow B/u §'6p$ IM 31D UON -23hed amjosioid
[A4) 89¢ LEC 16¢ £62% £62$ Aep e/u 182$ SneH lopan
ove$ 9vZ 9vZ 144 orz$ oves Jsel} e/ orZ$ Uuo-ppy 8je1s-ono - I'MO
yA4d% JA 4] fA4) FA4) JAZ% JA 4% ASE)} e/ Lrl$ Jaysuei) spomiaded - MO
86$ 86 86 86 86% 86% Jse)} E/u 86% 'd'$°d Jo uoisusixd - ‘I'M'O
86% 86 86 86 86$ 86$ )Se} B/u 86$ juswisjelsuisy - ‘'Mm'o
Si$ *14] Syl Shl ShL$ Srl$ ASE} e/ Svi$ MOYS ON - I'M'O
562$ G62 S6¢C S62 G62$ G62$ Jse} B/l G62$ PiBpUBIS - JUBWISSaSSY '|'M'O
26% 06% INOH 11$ yuawebeuepy ase) -19AIRAN
9% €9 ¥9 69 LL$ 8L1$ Jnoy uepiuyoal - 'H'iw'3
8.$ L 98 16 £6$ 98$ dnoy Jojayoed - 'H'IW'3
8.% LL 98 16 £6$ 98$ Jnoy ZC3 . 000€/Mm siaisely - 'H'IN'T
0G'9L 0591 08'G1L$ 08'61% 09'G1$ 08'G1$ Jnoy 2/u 08'6i$ lpousd - 'S'H'0
£G°89 £5°89 82°611% 82 6L1L$ 8Z°6L1% 8Z'6L1$ Aleg e/u 826L1% Alea - 's¥'d
9% £9 79 69 12$ 8Li$ Jnoy ¥2$ 96% UBRIUYIB] - 'd'S'D
£9¢ 19 89 ZL 8% 0LL$ 4oy yes 16$ sdojayoeg - 'd'S'D
99% 89 (43 18 86% 6Z1$ 4noy 2% £6$ SISIseN - 'd'S’D
Ll$ LL S8 901 £€Zi$ 0LL$ Jnoy vz$ /6% 9SINN 'N'Y - 'd'SD
161% 00¢ /181 15424 602% 112% 4oy 1G$ G0Z$ JeIYoASd - 4'S™D
8. 00'8.% 00'8.% / ¥Z'£6$ inoy (zoog) go'zes|  (82) oc'v8$ 894 -'S'0'D
8L 00'8.$ 00'8.$/ ¥T'€6% inoy (eco0g) 90'zes| (82) 9cv8$ qeysy/ueniuydsi - 's'0’0
404 05°90L$ los'90L$/1LeLELS Jnoy (g'901) 8L'GLLS aHd-'S'0°0
09'66$ 09'66% Jnoy 09'66% Jo)3yoeg - 's'0'0
88 8¥'88$ 8V'88% / 95 VLS Jnoy (50've) zg9e$ ]| (8¥'99) 69°G6% Si9)seN - 'S’ DD
B/u e/u B/U 3 B/u e/u Jnoy 0S$ 20z$ an-'s’0’0
8% L 98 16 £6$ 98$ noy (443 88$ uoisiaadng ajjusang
8.8 L 98 16 £6$ 98$ Jnoy [44 88% juswabeueyy asen
6. 6. 6.$ 98% Jnoy T4 86$ J0[aydeg - 8snqy aouelsgng
06$ 68 004 904 801$ yeLs Jnoy /2% ¥6$ siajse - Buyasuno)
B/ e/u e/ B/U B/U Be/u noy e/u 4453 uofjenjeas - Ajeroads oueiuoAsd /M dNdVY
B/u eju Be/u B/ e/ e/u Jnoy e/ fAA R %I8UD) pa - Aleroeds oeIyoASd /M INJY
161$ 661 102 344 0.2$ 562$ Jnoy 05$ [4i14] uogeniead - oleiyohsd
0°261% 661 202 e 0°0.2$ G628 Jnoy e/u 20z$ %08yD pa - ouelyoAsd
u cnoid [EnNPIAPUL IdAL/AJIANY3S
Loz [41114 €102 y102 5102 9102 nun a3S0d0oud L102 :

(£10Z U %G} + 9102 Wl %) Wwaunsnipy ¥100 %5°Z UM HOWIM G10Z Pesn

1da@ seoineg uewn Ajuno) uosiayer

sojey abieyo/Bulliig L102




RESOLUTION NO. 2017-50

Authorizing execution of state human services contracts, consortium agreements
and professional/care provider contracts

Executive Summary

The Jefferson County Human Services Department contracts with state agencies, consortiums and
in excess of 100 professional and care providers to fulfill its statutory duties. Each year contracts
are renewed and/or updated with additional providers. State law requires County Board approval of
the state contracts set forth in this resolution. The contracts have not been reproduced because they
total in excess of 100 pages. The contracts are standard state forms which are not subject to
negotiation by individual counties. The state human services association, WCHSA, negotiates the
basic agreements on behalf of the counties. The professional/care provider contract list for 2017 is
attached. The Human Services Board recommended at its October 11" meeting to approve the state
contracts as set forth below and to forward this resolution to the County Board for approval.

WHEREAS, the executive summary is incorporated into this resolution, and

WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Human Services Department contracts with several
different state agencies, consortiums and in excess of 100 professionals and care providers in
fulfillment of its statutory duties, and

WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Human Services Department contracts with numerous
professional service providers and care providers, usually on an annual basis, as approved by the
Human Services Board, and

WHEREAS, the Social Services & Community Programs contracts with the Department of
Health Services, and the Department of Children and Families, and Youth Aids Program contract
with the Department of Corrections, are statutorily required to be approved by the County Board,
and

WHEREAS, the Human Services Board recommends approval of the Social Services &
Community Programs contracts with the Department of Health Services in the anticipated amount
of $3,695,410, the Department of Children and Families contract in the anticipated amount of
$1,162,470, the AAA Older American Programs contract in the anticipated amount of $335,476, the
Department of Transportation contract in the anticipated amount of $192,663, the Department of
Health Services Division of Long Term Care contract in the anticipated amount of $625,097, the
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program contract in the anticipated amount $182,695, the
Youth Aids Program contract with the Department of Children & Families in the anticipated
amount of $577,644, the Child Care contract in the anticipated amount of $173,545 and the Youth
Empowerment Solutions Grant contract in the anticipated amount of $328,314 for the federal fiscal
year of October 1, 2017, to September 30, 2018, and

s




WHEREAS, the consortium agreement requires Board approval for the State and Federal
Income Maintenance Programs through Southemn Consortium in the anticipated amount of
$1,392,729,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Human Services Director or the
Administrative Services Division Manager is authorized to execute the state contracts and
consortium contract set forth above.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Human Services Director or the Administrative
Services Manager is authorized to sign addendums or revisions to said contracts during the course
of the year as necessary.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director or Administrative Services Manager are
authorized to sign all other contracts with state agencies and consortiums pursuant to §
46.23(6m)(c), Stats. and all professional services/care provider contracts as approved by the Human
Services Board in accordance with the Jefferson County Purchasing Ordinance.

Fiscal Note: The costs associated with these state contracts have been included as an
appropriation in the 2018 budget.

Ayes 26 Noes 0  Abstain  Absent 3 Vacant 1

Ayes 26: Jones, Kelly, David, Tietz, Braughler, Buchanan, Morris, Wmeke Rinard, Reese, Hartz,
Morse, Lund, Nass, Payne, R. Kutz, Hanneman, Schroeder, Mode, Kannard, Jaeckel, Foelker,
Patrick, Borland, Schultz, G. Kutz.

Noes 0.

Absent 3: Zastrow, Poulson, Smith.

Vacant 1: District 24.

Requested by
Human Services Board 10-25-16

Kathi Cauley: 11/1/2017; Brian Bellford: 10/30/2017

REVIEWED: Administrator: bw; Corp. Counsel: jbw; Finance Director: bl



LLOT/EL/LE mojrey sdng-pieog bczg.ﬁ BRGECD 8LOZ\6ZLOHNLA IV OONQ JUSIUOD\SO]I- JouUteu] A1810dWS [ |SMOPUIM\HOSOI (1001838 QddV\NO S HFSS31 GUELIGQ\SIOS\ D
026'1 [O/AIQ# yow iad |00°09) 1ad {00094 SnolieA diysueipieng 07171 's8diA9g Hoddng s, 3iisiyd szLl-gl
I1Zv'Ty %0°0 yuous|sad | L9'geg's 1ed |1g'geg'e pHIuD 2180 IV PIUD $991ABS AjJiUNWIWOD A JO [e)IdSOH UBIpIIYD eqp A18I00S 8dIAISS S uaIpliud vzLl-g1
096'LZ | i0/AIQ# | wwowliad [00°0g8') sed |00°08') pIYD a1e0 121504 AiusybuoT AoiL g AeseD €zl|-8l
/U {0/AIQ# preoyipow Jad (99 0 Jod |09 N aa UoREOLIPO SWOH 0711 'skyD Aq Anuedied zzl|-8l
00.'C %00 smoytied | 1802 Jad 1802 e/u R ETIE |ned ‘oydsewe)d FARE T
6Y'9- %00 Japenbliad 0019y Jeuenb|iad oo.mE._“, e/u panienes sableyn soedg (UNTY) z'vSIaD 0ziLl-gl
052 %0°0 diyjsed |G2°0 diy|ied |62°0 pi3 sepiy UoBANN qed umolg 6LL{-8L
00%'L %00 inoylsed |gosz unoyJad |go'sz /U Jejidiaul sjueynsuo) Buiuiel] jenbulig gL l-g1
00022 %00 Meosyipow|ad |00°000'.Z 00°000'2Z pIYD SUONEOYIPOI SWOH subiseq BuinT Juspuadepul Aemsbpug-qig /111-81
000t %00 inoy |5ad |00 0L unoy|sed |00°0p 1 HIA feviBojoyohsd Qud us) “Asuieg 9LL|-gt
006°€ %00 Aep|1ad 0001 Aep|sed |00°051 pIUD oydsay pluD (eydsay) swioH dnolo sbujutibeg SLi|-81
000'09 %00 Aeplied |p0'Lez Aep|sed |p0'LET PIYD 8180 1Y PO SwoH dnoig sbujuuibeg GLL|-8t
00g'e” %0°0 Jnoylied |1z velL Inoyjued |1ZvEL HIA 1eaiBojoyohsg AN ‘leysiep ‘ssjeg vii|-8l
052 10/AIQ# Aepliad |00°0G Aep|sed |00 05 snoea oydsay UISUODSIN ISESUINOS AJoidog wishny €Ll wwv
000'0§ %00 Kep|iad |00°GLL'} fep|sod [00°GLL' L HIN seolnag Juapedul oul "81ED UyesH eloiny zLi|-8L
000's %00 ssassy|Jad (00052 L ssassyJad |00 06Z°L sjualed ssessy [eoibojoyohsd 'D’G 4sjus) ssaulopn 1§ saidesay] paiddy LiLl-81L
085'€S %00 Kep|1ed |gg /6 Aep|iad |58°26 pIYD oudsey 8jidsay - s90INSS pased AlWEd INY| gy |-g)
000’5z | i0/AIG# kep|iod |05¥51-68'26 Aepliad [0g'v51-58'26 HIN Adeseyiouosid 500 uoIBSY MYr - seoiues paseq Ajiwed NNV oLL|-8t
00002 %0°0 Aep|ied |G8'/6 Aep|sed |58 26 PIYD aydsay Hg - seoInes paseq Alled NNY 60L|-84
000'09 %00 JnoylJed |ge 98 moyled |g'08 HIN {eoiBojoyohsd seojAleg Buljesunod pai|y 801 (-8l
0GG'LL %00 usaios|ied |0 8e usalositad |0G°ge shoiea susaing auun ABojooixo] sisy /01]-81
6V'¥S %0°0 yuow |Jad 00" L¥S'y Yuous sad | 00" LbS'y Unpy 2160 Yy INpY aoe(d aUo ON- (8snoH 8Bpiy auld) 077 8180 YjesH Ajuyy 901|-81
e/u %0°0 inoylJad 10006 oy sed |00'06 e/u Adessiioyohsd 071 ‘dnolig) ssaujiepy pPeieligy soLl-g1
6YS'71 %0°0 pneoyipow|ied [006YS'yL  MyEowpow|sad |00'6YS VL SNOLEA UoREDYIPO SWOH (55900 In0QY |Iy) J0JeAs|T sS800Y v01|-81
- 000'zp I0/INIQ# yuow |4ad 10005-005€ Yiuow [1od | 0006-005€ litie] aied IV UNpy peoe|d auo ON - ABp MOIIAA - U cieoL|-8l
0002y 10/AIQ# yuow|sed |D00G-00GE yuow | 1ad | 000S-00SE IND a1eD 1Y INPY H4V UM - U] ZL'€0L|-8L
000'ZY J0/AIC# tpuow Jed |000G-005€ yuow |Jad | 000S-005€ IND 21eD IV INPY paoe|d suo ON - {led | Jaquil] - ou) LL€0L|-8)
000'Z¥ %00 yiuow sad |00°008' yiuow 1ad |00°00G'E IND 2180 v ANpY 4489 8ud)s Buiddass - 5uj 01°¢0}|-8l
LY LY %00 Inoy Jed |0y°0Z Jnoyjied |0r'0z IND 81e) swoH anpioddng Buisn 10N - OHS - oy 6'€0} -8}
000'¥S %00 wuow |Jad | 00005y Wuow ad |00°00G'Y IND Q1eD WY NPy paoe|d auo ou - JygD s8I0y Apeyg - ouj 8'¢01|-8l
008'0¥ %0°0 wuow|iad |00 "00Y'E wuow sed |00°00%'S IND 5180 IV INPY paoe|d 8UO OU - HAY POOMIBAR] - OU| 1'€01(-81L
9G.'tS %00 yuow|sed |00°'€95"y yuow|sed |00'€95'y IND 8180 v INPY HdV $18UI00 18N207 - oU| s'eoLl-gl
000'sZ %0°0 Aep|sad |00°001 Aep|sed | 00001 HIA spdsey HNI sSjdsey HNE - Ul #'€01 (-8l
000'¥S j0/AIQ# | wuow|ied |0005-005€ yuow |sed {000S-005€ IND 218D Y INPY paoe|d auo ON - JHgD 88lL geId - oy £'¢0l -8l
0002y | I0/AICH# | yuow ied |000S-005€ yuow 4ed |000G-006€ D 2180 Y1y MNPy , 8UET JBA0ID - Ul z'€01|-81
08¥'2¥ %0°0 yiuow|sed |00 0V E uiuow | sed |000¥S'E IND 21eD Iy INpY Sjuswpedy - o] 1'coL|-8L
000'0¥1 %00 Jnoyied |00°004 noy| Jad |00°00} PIYD Buliesuno) UISUOOSIM 4O vaY 20181
B/ %00 noylied |00 op) noyliad |00 0¥ HIN supeIyohsd (AN ‘ismeyY Haqoy 8q 0) pasn) 971~ 1d'V 101 1-81
000'¢ %0°0 Inoyjied |00°6Z noyjuad |00'G2 PIYD SIMg Buar Aeg 0771 "eouspuadspli ST Y 001|-81
810z 1102 yobue) 9108 ispirolg foquinn
1984U0D
. 7
(Z102/50/01) S}deljuo) iapiaoid 8102




LLOC/RL/LE

Meinoy sdng-pieog MUngyerig BEGHPO 010TI6ZLOHNA DVCOIMIO JUBIU0\SDI1 1Ur0pU] A1BI0Uura L|SMOPUIATIOS DI\ B30T\ P18 QIO § 5 Ty T GU

1§/881:3
epu O/ wunlied 9% A wunliad |59 A aa Adeioy ] o-g U] 's92IN0SSY BUSY - OU| ASUSDY UGONeliqeysy plelussin e
B/u %00 10 771|394 |00 L 1 9/t |sed 100w aq 18910 £-g "OU] 'seinosey qeysy - ouj AdUsBy UOHENGeysy [ENNEES] €oLl-g1
000°L1L %00 yunlaediog sz nunusdiog sz pIyD Bujpesuno) ¥9SBUSD-0LAO Wol 5717 SIYI N0 9j0ld) O 'Se80IAIeS AJUNUIWOY) 8esdlisn zaLl-81
e/u 0/AIQ# yoeyo|iad |snouea yoeyo|isd |snouen aa Jusby jeos( O 'S4HG - Bugnsuod apad 1911-81
B/U %E 1T Aeglied (0069} Aeqg|ied |00 9gt vaovy asnoy Aemyey A18n058y Ul USWIOMA JO SPUBH 091(-81
e/ %00 anoylied [gg0s moylsed [0o0/ SNOUBA  |fenly 2018 jeuoiBay 07 uoibey pMYr - '3TT I8iue] BUljesunos sUojjepunco 6511-81
000'G8 “%0°0 Aeplied 00 '5¥6 Aepl1ad {00°66 HIN $80I0I9S Jusijedy] m.mo_awm uewnp Ajunog oe np puoy 851(-81
GElL'og1 %00 jeswiptad gLy jeawjsad |gL ¥ PIg weiB014 voRINN Alsp( Bupsied s jied JAT-1}
B/U 10/AIQ# InoH|1ad 106°6Z-66'62 dnoy|1ed |05°62-56 52 ass sipig Buin Areq UoRIBISIU} YINOA AlNtie ] 9G11-81
000'29 %00 yuowilied |00'FrS'T Wuow|ied |00vrS'Z Siltie] aUeD I PO paoe|d 3U0 ou - SHIOAA Ajlwe GGLi-8l
B/U iD/AIQ# noyiad |5e'98-65°6g anoylsed |ge-gg-65'g5 HIA [eojBojoyoAs DASd - 0088y $90IN088Y Ajje vSLi-gl
Wy'gz %0°0 Aleppied 16€°€0Z Airep|sed |6€°c0Z Pl 21eD WY PIUD 18jua] susipiiyd pue Ajwe €GL|-81
e/u 1O/ e/uiiad (1500 jenjoe g/uliad |}s00 jenjoe B/u wesboid JyaHT IR [8osy -(nuyi-ssed) ouj ‘'seopusg ABisuz 2511-81
0vs %00 Aepliad |00y ARepliad {006 aa aJe) 3e)so (elo[9) 817 193504 spiemp D
B/u %00 uojsses|tad |00 192 uoissas|iad {0019/ pIyD a)idsay dweo jewwns (endsay) sjeeg Jojse 0S1L1-81
e/u 10/AIQ# yuowiad |ggl$-08% wuow{led |091$-08¢ snolea ueipiens dion (Uelpieng di63) §[ess 18jSeq 6v1|-81
00¢ %00 yjuow _.ma 006/ yuow (tad [0/ SNOLBA dnous) poddng UOY augieg Y-8
e/u %00 unoylied [000zL mnoy|ed {000zZ) pIYo [eoiBojoyohsy $801/8¢G [edjBojoyoAsd Alluie] Bqp 18JAd 10T I(] ivLl-gL
892G'/G %00 Aepliad |00°9/¢ feplied |0o'9/¢ Hnpy 218D IV INpY YiesH [elolneyag maiAIBS|) AP SofjilioeH [BOIpspy AJunc sbpoQg oL (-8}
B/u %0°0 Aep|ied |45 pE) Aeplied {pgpeL pIYD 19Q ano9g-UoN «0SH Aunod ebpog G181
00001 %0°0 noylted |4z e} anoyliad |1zvEl HIN oLeIyoAS Y QN YsIpBeT BABd rLi-gL
000'01 %00 noylued |1z'pe) Jnoyled |1z'vel HIA oHiRIYASd QN npu "SReq €¥1|-81
089'8 %00 way 12d [00°089'8 wep|sad [00°089'8 RS) uoREoLIpoyy SWoH our ‘Auedwiog >98q plie 83UsJ Ajuriod sueq Zvl|-81
g/u %621 moylied 0041 Jnoyjiad [00°65) HIN uopusia(] Blowg =SHJ bczoo aued LLi-81
e/u i0/AIa# anoylied [621-601 inoylied |/ 1-501 HIN Aeiry soiuag feuoibey g PSIOHEr Ym BuoBIUGD Jou-UoIBay pAMT DU] 181U ) BUij8sunos) Speoissoin oril-gL
0062 %0°0 moy|ted (0006 Jnoy|ted (00706 pHUD Bujlesunoy ‘ouj JIsjue) Buyasunoy SPEOISSOID 6EL|-8L
“ BGL'9L %00 piow|ad |00°000'2 yiow | 1ad [00°000'£ HIN a189) SlBUIEYY INPY 0711 "sebplig Buissoig gcL|-8l
B/U %0°0 oy sed l9oes unoy|lad [goeg g/u Adelayioyohsy $90iAI9g BujfESUNO) BUOISIBUI0D leL-81
B/U %00 inoy lied jog gzt noy|sed [9g-gz1 SnoleA  |feury soiuss [euoiBay 590 Buisn Jou - UoIBSY AT - BUjSsUNG)) SUGoaUUGT ocLl-g1
000'¢y i0/AIC# inoyliad |oz1-0vt noyjied |0/1-0F) snopen Buasunog Bu)9suncd suoposuled GEL|-81
80T'Y2S | I0/AIQ# | uiow|sed |9pep-005Z uuowied 19per-0052 PO 21RO IV PIUD $80IN0say BIED AUNLILIDS veL]-glL
79¢e'y 10/AIQ# Aep|sed |5'gZ1-001 Aepliad |g°8z1-001 PO aiep oydsay $80IN0s3Y 8leD AUNWW0Y veL|-gl
B/u O/NIa# anoylsed [Lg 2€1-001 anoy|ied | Le°2€1-001 PIUD  feury sojues euoiBey SO0 uoIbsY Mr - "3UJ "SWielboid 818D AURWIo) geL|-8l
000'05 (0/AIG# | Wuow|5d |0081-05F yuow iad [00G1-06Y PIYD iesH [epualy “Oul "SWeIBold sieg Ajuniiiio) zeL|-8L
0z6'y %00 yiuowiad | 00 261 yiuow|isd 10061+ sy Oam ey Oam HORI{E0D UOHOY AUMLILIOT LeL|-8L
g/u " %00 Aeplied |00°z0Y fepliad |00Zov Inpy a1e) IV WPy 1l ¥ 8187 Uojuion ocL|-gl
e/u %00 tuowiad {00001} Yuow l1ad 100001 "4 HIN S90[AISS uageduy 4osAd JusiEdul pSSN "oUf "eaNeMI [EJdS0H S ATER 1S BIqUIN|on 621[-81
005"t %00 . Jnoy|led [po o9l Jnoysed [00°091 PIUD JeatBojoyoAsd 891210088y ABS[OYoAS [2O1UlO 871]-81
o¥0'blL 10/AIC# wunjiad (g/°g nunjied |59 pPIUD 2)dsey U] "BIe Kes 171191
FA%N:] %00 Jnoylied |gegl anoy|ad |ee'gL pi3 JaBeue)y 8IS UonINN OOPIBIBAA JO ALID 9z1 -9l
SEGTITIY:
810g 110z jobue] CRITNETS Jepinoig JoERU0

|
(ZLOZ/S0/01) S10eUOD I8piasid QLO7




LLOZ/EL/LL Mmajney sdng-preog Aungyrirly BBEHED 810Z\6ZLOHNIIOORNQ JeI0T\S0)L JouIaiu] iesodwWwa | |SMOPUIM\HOSOIIIN\E00 T\BIeQAdY\NO SH TSI/ qUELQISIes|:D
G6¢'€- %00 yunjiad 185702 yunjsed |65°02 PIYD uopensul Al S90IAIBG UBWINH AJUNOD somoliue|y 661 -8
050°/¢ %00 noylsed {958z noylsed [958z HIN Aelry sotneg [euoBoY SO0 uoiboy MU - SeJeI00ssY DIEIUDAS UOSIDEI a61|-g1
e/u %00 noylied [0ooL) moy|sed [000LL snolen Adesey | Ajwe feuoioun uoibay MYT - S90IAI9G [e[00S UBIByIn] /6L]-81
000G/ %00 Jeahiied {00°000'GL Jeshk|iad |00°000'S. snouea Adeiayy Ajwed euonoun 4 S3VINIBG [BIO0G Uelaying 961 |-81
000'6Z1L | iO/AIQ# | Wuow|led c09e-0/.'66ZZ| Uwow|iad [€09€-0,'6522|  PUUD 12D IV PIuD SBVIBS [BI00G UBISyINT 961 (-8l
000'‘sz 10/NIQ# Replied |9p'€/1-G2 2/ Aepliad [oy'€L1-G2 L2 sSnoueA sisouen)/eyidseoy SIVNIBG [BIOOG UBIByINT 961 [-81
000'9 %0°0 inoy|sed |00°GZ1 noylied |00°65Z) PIUD feaiBoounhsd Ade. "eneyony g6l |8l
leeY %0°0 Aep|iad [v0'1eT Kepliad | $0LeT PIUD 2180 v PIUD O sAog 10} SWOH MBIABUOT pg[-g|
000's %00 uolssas|Jad |00 06¢€ uoissas|iad |00 06¢€ pPIlID seointes Adeley ], ou| "s1eplisaji £6l|-91
00511 %00 way|sed |00°00G'}1 wsy|1ed |00°00G'L 1 PIYD ~ e1ed WY PO sous MWET gy |-g)
e/u i0/INIG# duy|4ed |snouea duyjsed isnopea snoleA uogepodsuel | saul sng s,8ubine 16181
009 %00 yuow |Jed 0009 yuow|Jed 10008 pI3 JuSY UOHLINN 40 RO TSN SXE 061|-81
002Z'94 %00 yuow | sed [00'05€'L yuow | sed |00'0G€'} e 1dy pasiniadng Buinr Juspusdspui sl e 681 |-81
000'G. %0°0 Inoy|ted |00°061 Inoy|ied 100°061 piyo sjeaddy $dO 10BAUOD SIY) U0 Buppayd Juslg - D77 90O MeT yosye] 881 |-81
000'G¢ %0°0 Jnoy|sed |00'/E Inoyted.|00"LE pIYD aleg sidsey lead auy ul 19E] pues jIm dwe) Jswwng - exe pet /81|-8L
e/u iO/NIa# noyled |gLL-/2¢ snoyitad (0yy-/¢€ HIA feny aoialeg [euoiBay SO0 uoibay pMUr - aeT peT 981L|-81
000'81 10/NIG# tuow Jed | 00005 | tuow Jad 100°005"L PIUO a1e0 Jais0 YOLLL MOUNEBIN pue Wiy G8L|-8l
Gz8'/ %00 yoom|usd |00°0G1 Boemi1ad |00°0G1 PO aue) Aeq ‘0171 |deled S,pihy ¥81|-81
e/u iO/NIG# soayo|sed |snouea 309y |Jad |snouea aaq 1ueby 20814 SIDIAISS JUSDY [80SI4 OO €9 r,..,m:
000'G1 I0/NIQ# yuow \Jed | 00ZL-05% tow|Jed | 00Z1-051 piyo WiesH [eusiy ) 077 “4sjusD Juswilesi| pue JUsLSsassy ajiusang Z8l|-8t
09.'8¢ %00 uow|18d |00°0€Z'E Yuow|1ed {00°0€' HIN Q120 1 WPy aWwoH o7 Jsnf 181|-81
000°0€ %00 Aep|1ad |000S€ Aepliad 100°05€E npy SISO HNT UyesH fejusiy Asuinor 08L|-8L
0000V [O/AIO# inoyisad [po0 Jnoy|ied {000 yeis wesbold Buiues). 0771 ‘Bupmsuod sucisuyor e
00021 10/AIG# moyfiad [000vL Jnoy|tad {00 oL SNOEBA ouyelyohsd AN ‘snoley v Aaiyer 9/11-81
00¢ %00 Yuow sad |00'62 Uuow | Jed 10052 pi3 ey uopLny 40 AjiQ "uosiager L8l
0002y %0°0 yuow sod |00 00F 'y wuow| sad| 0000 pI3 21DV MPY dON @leQ Alowepy uosiayer 9L|-8)
169'9/- %00 Jeakised |00°169'9/- reak|iad {00°169'0/- e/u sebleyn soedg daq UjiesH Aunod uosisgsr /L8l
e/u 1O/NIC# e/uliad |1500 jenjoe e/u|Jad |}500 |enyoe HIN BuisinN dso Jdaq uijesH AjuncD uosieysf S/il-g1
/U [0/AIQ# anoylted |G/ €2-6/12 inoylied |G/°€7-G/'1Z NPy spoddng swoH-uf (InoAng sssinN Aljunod) UISUODSIAA JO @ieDUNBSH WisiU] e
B/u iO/A\IQ# | ssossejiad |G66Z-G6 ssosse|Jad |66Z-G6 Hnpy JUBWSSBSSY (MO "ou] yoedul] c/Ll-81
§29'01 %0°0 Kep|sod |00°GZ1 fep|1ed 00°6Z1 PIYD ~ ese0 ondsey Sndssy - "ouj ‘UsAeH InjedoH|  z;,[-gy
000'01E | iO/AIQ# | Wuowied |21/4-009Z yuow |sed [/} 45009z pIUO a1BD IV PIUD du} “usAeH |njsdoH zLL]-8)
e/ %021 Aep|ied |5/1-GZ1 Aep|sed |G/1-6Z1 vaovy asnoH AemyjeH - 4480 USABH 3doH LLL|-81
005'Z %00 punsed [0G'/€ yunjsed |0g Le PIUD UoREOLIPOIN SWOH D71 7seolnes Aisnodsy pue Buijssunog 3eeid AsUoH| g, i-g)
e/u I0/AIQ# weypjued (0% N weaytjied |09 N PRUD spiv enndepy pajun yijesH swoH 691-81
e/u 10/NIQ# anoy|ued (06723618 oy Jed |05 ves61 8 SNOLIeA JHS 8 Jd Sy siebuy Buisip egp D77 'Se0InIaS @0URISISSY 8l awioH FEE]
000'Z IO/NIO# anoy|sad |012-00L snoysed [0Lz-001 pIUD Adeiay | OT118)usQ Bujssunod Aliwed spesH buijiesH 191]-81
0052 %00 uoissas|Jed €829 uolsses|iod (€849 n_,Eo Adeiayy oisniy 017 "seluowieH bujjesy 991 |-81
T eu %00 noy|Jed {90051 noylied (900G ) HIN 1004 JeI1s Qi 18N HebbeH c91|-81
099'v9 %00 ep|1ad |00 0Eg Aepliad [000ES PIYD  a1ED WY PIND SESUBSIY JO S3I0[IN 9/a/P D11 'SI8IUS)) UoNeiGeH vaLl-a1
810z L10T yobuel adlAIeg 18pinold hMMﬂMM
7
(2102/S0/01) S}oesjuod Iapinoid 8102




Li0e/eL/bE

mejnsy sdns-pseog MunYREFIT QGHOD 8L02\6TLOHNI IWOONIO WaIUa0\S8]1 18 UIBIU] AUBI0UWIR [\SMODUIIHOS O IN200T BT AOTYIN § YT T TU LIS 25111

28¢c'ge %00 wuow liad 00661 yow Jed 100661 N 818 Y INPY H-Y s8idoy uiody - FEHET VRGN, cezl-g1
0022 %00 Jnoyiied |00 op snoy|iad |00 0 sjuated SHSIA pesiasadng wetboid 1ordw Alunwwod/dnoisy seoiueg |8UOISSDj0 | ¥ezZl-81
766'6 i0/AIa# feplied |G| z6} Kep|isd [g1z61 Inpy 2189 Iy Inpy “OU] "SWSISAS BUINT SAISNPOId €ez|-81
000's %0°0 anoyjiad {00'0e anoylied |00°0¢ Aiepi3 Bulures | uo Buiddarg se1bajens yyesy anjjusnald zeZi-8l
0ge'v8 %070 Aeplued 1y0'Lez Aepiied 1y0 L€z PIYD 81D IV PIUD .OU] "seAfRUISYY BAINSOd _l€Z|-81
g/u %00 Aepiued 00051 Aeplisd |00°051 Py uouele Anp «491U80 uojusleq "0 sbepod ocz|-8i
008'05} %0°0 Jnoy|Jed 100°002 Inoy| 1ed 0000z pIyD souBysissy |86 AusH ‘wnig 62Z|-81
Tr'r9 %0°0 yuow |iad |05'89¢'S yuow |1ed [0g°89€'s HIA Bunr juspuadspul [eRuspIsay AsjlEA Blld 82Z|-81
12¥'2y %0°0 yuow |sed | L9'5es'e yuow uad {19°Ge5'E PIYD 1B Y pRdD SUIN PUE Jejlid 1zz|-81
009 10/AIQH# teaf|iad |00°009 Jteah|ad (007009 alemyosg suel ] LVIVEIS-9L/LI9 SuBll Od 9zz|-8l
046'Z€L | I0/NIC# Aep|iad |00'681 Aep|iad (00681 PIIYD 818D v PIUD DT AJUN0Y 300y jo eWoH dnols SABMUTE] szzi-8l
B/U o\o0.0, ssasse|lad 00008 ssosse|iad 00008 PIYD Jusuwssassy J|jusd m::@m::oo m>m>>c«mn_ vZZi-81
00€ %00 noyjued |00°LL Jnoy|Jed |00°LL aq/a3s $ BulAr Aflea uobered £cz|-91
000"t i0/nIas dinjssd (00'vZ-GL €L duyjsed loovz-sL€l | QQ/dds uopepodsuel | ‘ uobered NAAR:]!
001'65 10/NIQ# INoH18d 160" LG noHised [60°1p-5L aq/a3as OHS/aNdsay uoBeIE €zz|-8l
00009 %0°0 Jeoh|1ad |00°000'09 teak|sed [00°000'09 synpy uonuanIsiU} Vavd zzz|-8l
000'69 10/NIQ# Inoyliediz/ /8-95 9 Jnoylied |7/°/8-8G%9 |  snouea Bullesuno) UoIbaY AMYF-S8IAISS Ajlie ] UolO Lze|-gL
000'69 %00 inoyfied 0002 Jnoyiied (00°0/ snolen Bullasunod $00IA8S AlWiR 4 UOHG 0zz|-81
00Z'st %00 Jnon 11ad {0002 anon{Jad {000z a3s Relry eopueg [euoiBey §90 uorbay Wl - YIESH [BIUSH UoBsi0 B8LZ1-81
000's i0/AIO# -nopjied 157270z noR|ied |15 7507 SO0 Juswholdw g uoibey MF - ou] "Sefiliniioddo 8Lz|-8}
0v9'8l-, %00 wuowiad [og€gs' yuow |sed [ogess') B/U eoeds 5aM - ‘ouj'sepjunioddo £12{-81
98E' VL1 %0°0 teshliad |00°96E V11 1eakliad |00 06E" L L pIuD NIOF 192l01d U] "SeuUNUeddo /1z]-81
058'7/ IOINIGH | wiuow|sed [ogl-0g yiuowlsed |0g)-0g snopen ueipseng diog "ou} "Sefiinpoddo 112]-81
078'0% I0/NIG# Aepliad | /6°8/€-6€2 Aeplied |/6°82€-5€C PHYD sjidsa/are0 1Y PiuD JuD BulL A3Q F0MOWIOLHOD0 912|-81
000'0Z %00 fepliod|/5'8/¢ Aeplied | 16°8/€ HIN 2JBD i PIYO dON - ebessed 1semyuon GLe|-81
000's %0°0 reasfiad {00°082 ene|3ed |00°082 snojiea s[eng jenbuyig $&EL 11 891819088y AdRIBYIOYDASH 104G YHON v1Z|-81
006'68 i0/AIQ# Aepliad |/6'826-G5 261 Aeplied |/6°8/6-65° 261  PIIYD 2180 1Y PIYD 19§USD JUSVSIIOPY SUION £Lz]-81
e/ 10INIQ# wepjssd |08 0 wa|sed (99 0 pIuD spv anndepy AINGON g Buesg TelioneN zLz|-8l
e/u %00 inoy|ted {0g'gz inoyited |ps gz [SSele) Aeliy 8ojAleg TRUCIBRY SO0 Buisn jou uoiBay MU - eUSANEAR TRV LLZi-al
B/U %00 inoy|sed |05 6z Jnoylusd |0g67 dS0/SHO Hoddng Jesd EUSSINEAMN TINYN 01z]-gt
000's %00 uosssas|sad {009z uorssas|iad {008z pIYD Adesay O 'AlUnog BYSSYABAA JO S80IAI8S Adeldt] olsnjy 60Z1-81
e/u %0°0 anoyfsed |00'501 anoyided {00601 HIA Aelly 20jn18g [RUOIBRY SO0 UoIBayY Ml 977 U0 BUIRON 807|-g1
000'0% i0/AIC# Aep|ied (G/1-067 Aep|ad |G/ 1-062 unpy 0lAI9S $8Y YAOY OU] '8SNOH El8 I L0T|-81
050'/¢€" %00 anoyuad 100°G, anoyled {00°GL HIN NY papenuo) "oU[ 81870 BUWIOH SUTISH 907|-81
E/U i0/AHT# B/uliad (58N g/ulied |58 N HIN dsoH ofsd di “ou 'fendso Jejuapy S0z|-81
B/U %0°0 anoyiiad 100°00L moylied {00001 SNoleA VO 071 18iUeD meT SALBIOGE|I0] g UOHEIPBIN ¥0Z1-g1
000'8 %00 - ¥d1}sed |00°066 Ydl|4ed |00056 piyo uonelpeiN §do -/l 0} PIUOYMS - Lilad 'saheyy €0Z|-8l
e/u %00 Aeplied (00'6LE Kep|usd|ooBle nnpy |AIBS X013] YOOV 'u99) saoe|dal - 'OU[ "eledy}esH uozZjioH) ou] 's90IM9G AIBA0D8Y 10q[B] NEIN z20Z1-81
000'¢t %0°0 Jeadk|1ed 00000 e * seaf|sad [00'000'cy HIN BuipioH Juswsoe|g ‘ (a1eD 171 meyuEe|D) @0UBIY YllesH AUNoD Ysiep 10Z1-8L
881'ey %0°0 yiuow|1ed [00'665'c yiuowjiad {00 686G HIN a1e) v 071 HAY 8led Asdiepy 00zZ|-81
8102 2102 jobie] CRIIVET +opinoid oquuniy

19843U0D)

_ _
(Z102/S0/01) S108I3U0S) JepIAcId 8107




LLOZ/EL/LL Mmajray sdng-pieog MUNGEs Ky BIRBUOD 8L02\6Z1DHNAIVOORN0 JUBIUOD\SB1IS JaLIeIU| AIRI0TWIS | \SMOPUIMHOSOIINN 220 T\ERqATY\NOS YT SST  qUELISISSL:D

B/U i0/N\Ia# Aep|tad |snouea ARep|Jad {snouea HA s001Alag Jusiedu; ou| ‘sse) YlesH Aysiaaiun €/z1-8l
089'7 %00 uotssas|ted |00 CHE L uolssas|Jad {00 EPE‘L pIyD spdsay AmEme3< dwed) ouy 'dwed ydoingy panun tARAR T
00S'cl %00 inoyied [go-eg noyliad [goeg HIN AeLy soiniag [euoiBoy SO0 AuQ uosisysr (uolbay M) SO - 2 Jeuln ] 12zZ1-81
00S'cl %00 Jnoy|Jed |90°es dnoy| Jed |90'€G HIA PIYO - 77 Jsunk 0/2|-81
18E' 0V} %S¢ kep|sed [00°G9e29ZhY kep|ied |00°98292ve] HIN 218D SyeUISHY INPY 18)usd a1ed yyesH Auno) nesjnesduiai 69z|-81
Gze'LLL %00 Aeplied |00°G0¢E Aeplied | 00°S0E pitud aled By pIuD "oul "UBIPIIYD SMOLIOWWIGT 89¢|-8!
00068 I0/AIO# oy |sed |pz$-81$ inoy|sed [$2$-81$ snouea OHS D71 ‘Buyeis oL 19z|-84
L28'v¥ %00 Yuow \Jed | L9'GeL'e tuowied |19'6e/'e piYyo 2180 HY PIYD O $82ineg Jusuesl | SALYL 99¢|-8l
000'G %00 Aep|sed (00011 fepliad (0001} PIIUD sydsay 0711 '|ooy2g uospieyoly eug §9Z|-81
000'0€ %00 inoy|sed |00'081 oyl 0008} pIY> | suoneniend jesjBojotohsd 183us) Abojoyohsd 8y y9z|-81
00S %00 Yuow Jod {00'Sy wuow jued | 00°sY sjualed sse|) Bugueleq MIomieN buiiuaied syl €9z|-91
000'9¢ %0°0 yyuow |Jad |00'000°c ypuow| Jad|00°000'c npy SIBD Y UNPY dON - aWoH Ajjwe4 }npy Joue ayL z9z|-81
vOL %00 xoq|15d |00°2g xoa| Jad|00'ZG pHUD Addns [eaipai eiads sio)g Brugeull  1ozl-gL
00¥'22 %00 anoylied [1zpel Jnoysed [Lzpel HIA outeIyoAsd QN "BIISUS JoXeyL 09Z|-81
000'08 %00 Aepliad j00°G.1 Aep1ed [00°GLY vaov uoeolIX0lq sue( - X039 PN - "OU| "UBLNfS] 662Zi-81
000'G1 %1'¢ Aep|ied {0065 Aep|sed |00°SHY Yaov uopedyIXoleq JV - X03eQ PSiij - oUT UeHN|EL 66Z|-81
B/u %00 anoyliad {1z velL oy ied| Lz el HIA aueiyoAsd Qud ailse Jojhe-sedinies oulelyoksd 10jAe | aczi-g1
B/u i0/AIQ# inoy|sad |06-Gi inoysed |06-G¥ sSnopea Buneidiayu| S1IMS /szl-81
oov'ez %00 Jnoyluad |1ZvelL unoyied |1Z'¥EL HIA aueyoAsd YlESH [BJUS R Juswiabeuey ssang 95zi-81
B/U 10/NICH# gujed 199N gujied 199N HIN dsoH ofsd di [eydsoy uoybnols 6GZ! -8l
008 IO/NIQ# inoy|ied [Gg 6y oy |sed e 6 ynpy uoisiniedng P17 'seoinleg Bulinsuog g Buyasuno) Uiels ¥5Zl-g1
L¥1'6E %0°0 Mesgipowied | Ly v 'ee pyeopow sad | Ly Y/ BE SNOUEA UOREOYIPOIY BWOH ‘ou] ‘sisijejoadg swioy le Aeig £62[-8}
009 %00 yyuowt{Jad 000G yjuow [Jed |00 0G pIa ey uolInN yainyo san s 2521-81
0€Z's %00 Aepliad |00'1LES Aep|ued |00°LES HIN dsoH 9fsd di [eydsoy s,ydesor 19 16Z[-81
B e/u IOINIC# Aepiiad [00°00L'L Aep|led [00°00L‘L SNOLIBA saoinia8 UsNEdU) Uieqeziig 1s 0G6Zi-81
000'y %00 ajullad (g1 apw Sl'L SNOUEA uopjeplodsuel | "OUJ "UISUODSIM §0 BNISI0D 1S 6vZ1-81
e/u %00 kep| Jed|00°80¢'L fep| 1ed |00°80¢ | HIN seolnes aledy] [eyidsoH seuby 15 8vz|-8l
/U (O/A\ O g/uised |09 n guliad 090 HIA dsoH oAsq dI (feyidsoH s Arejy 1S} 1AM JO @1eduEesH NSS vZ|-g1
- 0S¢ %00 Jun|sed |0Z'06E yunjied (0Z°0GE PIyo _msmmow@q UOBOYIPOI SuC "ou] ‘sjessy s,A18100S ovZ|-8l
099'vS %0°0 Yuouitiad |00°65S 'Y yuow|ted |00'GSG'Y HIA aueDd Yy 071 'BUIAIT paimnoes G¥Z|-8}1
086'} %0°0 Aeplsed |00°sy Aep| sed|00°G¥ PIUD 21e) aydsay 9WIOH 19}§0 [PROIYDG yye|-el
yee'sel %00 Aeplied|/6'8/¢ Aep|ied | 16°8.€ SO0 2180 IV PRYD S £rZ|-8)
000'€ O/AIQ# oy iiad |zi-Gz noylled |zy-gz SNolIBA OHS % Od ale( leiS)ublig eqp 071 @IB) SUWIOH [ puE § Zvzl-81
B/ %0°0 Aep)| 1od|00°'550'} fep|1ed |00°550") HIN dsot{ ofsd di #[E}IdSOH [eHows §1560Y LvZ|-81
e/u %00 Jnouy Jad 00°G0L anoy Jad 00°60oL HIN Aty 20In1G [euoiBay SOOhAr-O1UD o_bm_zo\nwn_ allinsauer ygqQq ouj _wEm‘_mOL_n_ \C_CDC._EOO >m:m> HO0Y ove| -8t
B/u %00 Aeq|sad |00°0G¢ Aeq|1ed |00'0se HIN uopezI|qelS SIsUD 808|d s1adieH-Aunogd %50y 6€2|-81
000've %00 Aep|1ad |00'05€ Aep|uad |00°'06€ PIYD 190 Anr 81noss »xSOOINIBG UBWINH AUNOD Y00d |~ gez|-g)

Z59'9y %0°0 Aireplied [ pg'L9g Airep|sad |91 9€ Inpy 2180 1Y 1Y OTT HAV MalnieATy gez|-8l
B/u %00 keqiied |/6'8/8 Aeq|ied | /6'8.8 pIYo 2180 1Y PIYD ou} "epluMmey 1£Z|-81
000'¢ IO/AIG# | ®llwpnoyjsed |IWGESG/5Z-61 | olw/noy|ied |IWGEG/SZ-6L|  SolBA Jejeudiojul 2niJ BSOS Ney 9ez|-81
JoqUINnpN
810z 1102 jebue] CRIPNETS Japinoid 1oE1UOD

f
(£Z102/50/01) s}oeljuoy Iapiroid 8107




LEOT/SEILE . mejney sdns-pivog AUIGHEIF BIGIECD #L0216ZLDHNS OO0 JUSIUaD|Solff jouUrou] A18s0dWe [\SMOPUIAMILOS IO (AN ROOT\EIE GIUYINO S YT/~ T G e T\SI3 (110

siapiacid [|e 105184 §1.0¢ 10} PAYUSIGE}SS Jou $e)ey..,
B/Uu iO/NIQ# | @o1ues|iad {snouea ooues | 1ad |snopen Inpy snopen snnuRuoN
e/u io/AIa# | eoiaes|ied |snopea solnes|1ad {snopen ynpy snotea UiSUODSIAN 81D
SN 03 3800 ON-S@21/U9G 10} AJUNOD UOSIBYSL YIIM S1081U0D
Aeily @oin1eg jeuoibey 00 Juswealby [ejuswiulanobisiu] $O0 feuciBay paseys AlunoD U
E/uU %00 aunjued 10G°Z) un| 1ed|0sz) aa s2ly 0} yuig $90IAJI9S UBWINKH AJUNoD aanem|in
8/Z'L- yuouslied 126 9oL~ juow 26'901- 19)uag gor-juswealby Buneredo gma
FA AR OrA %070 yiuow (Jad [€G'8/9'L- Yuow Jad igcg/9'L- B/ sableyn) eordg . [eJuss 90EdS AN - UISUOISIAA 10 S1R1S
10} sjqisuodsai a( [|im em §31e}s 19pIn0id sUj USIUM [e0IpSin epnjou] 10U s80p ojel SIUl,
000'¢ - iQ/INIQ# 1oy |sed |05-02 inoy|sed |0G-0Z salBA seoueg Buluea)y Ul INgZ 98z1-g1
08l'L9¢ %00 Jep| Jad|o0zeL «Aep| Jad| 00z, PIYD SIED AV PID 93358UUSL-SeBelA UNOA| gz |-8)
192 %0°0 Aepliad [0g 2 fepiied {08/ , pIYD ajidsay RUNG) S50Y UIBUHON J0 VINA e TAR
E/U I0/NIQ# | uoisses| uediopi-GL . uoissas| Jad|gyL-Gl piuo . sudsay SWiES isqBd 18 YONA £821-81
000's %00 . Jeah|sad |00°000'0 1eshited {00°000'9 pPHIYD punosydeip : $91] Alilie 4 UjSUoOSIAA Nm.m -8l
e/u %00 Aepliad |00002' L Aepjiad (007007} HIA s901eS JUseduyl YIESH [elolneyad deslD MOJIIAA 1921-81
00S'6¥ %00 Aep|iad |00°0G2 Aepiiad 0005 HIA seojes Juspedyl 8IBOY}|ESH UBDISUBIH UOJBRUNN 08Z|-84
000'v¢ %00 Jnoylied |Ge'9g inoyjsed |Gerog HIA [eaiBojoyohsd pud Q- Heys 'Biaquahepp 6.2|-81
B/u TO/AIQ# Aepliad |00 988 Aepliad [po'ggg HIA seoAles Juspeduy; $90IAI8S UBWNH puB yljeaH jo juswpedaq 'Aluno eysaynepp 8/Z|-81
e/ %00 Aepliad |00°g2) Aep|ied |00°GZL PIYo 18 AP Binosg xHOHUSIR( 2unoeg Auno) eysaynepn L12}-8)
8/12 %00 Jteakiiad |00°824'2 Jsesk|iad [00'84L'2 PIYD SYSIA QWOH-U| JuslwpEdsq yiesH UmMousieM 9.2-81
2/u %0°6T Aepliad {00°0S} kepliad |00 0ZL piyo 180 AN 24n08g ~UONIUBIB(Q - JLBYS 0 uojbuiysepp 5/21-81
e/u %00 feplied {go'1E) Aepliad [00'1EL - pIYD . 180} 8IN28g-UoN ' 8480 J9)[8yS - SSQ 0O UoIBUIYSEAA FoxARC 1N
18QUINN
- 810¢ 1102 yebie], 8dInleg l2pinoid 10BAUoD
4
(Z102/S0/01) SISenuo? JepiAoid 9107




WCHSA Fall Conference

November 30 — December 1, 2017
Holiday Inn Hotel & Convention Center, Stevens Point, WI gx; ‘ I I S A

Wisconsin County Iluman Services Association

REGISTRATION IS NOW OPEN FOR THE WCHSA FALL
CONFERENCE!

November 30 — December 1, 2017
Holiday Inn Hotel & Convention Center
1001 Amber Avenue
Stevens Point, WI

Housing Information:

A block of rooms has been reserved at the Holiday Inn Hotel & Convention Center
for Wednesday, November 29 and Thursday, November 30.

Room Rates and Types:
Room Type Room Rate
Single Occupancy $82.00
Double Occupancy $109.00

Rooms must be reserved by FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2017.

To reserve your room, please call the Holiday Inn directly at 715.344.0200 and ask
for the Wisconsin County Human Services Association (WCHSA) room block to
secure the conference room rate.

Conference Registration:
Attached please find an agenda and conference registration materials. Questions
regarding conference registration or the conference agenda may be directed to the

Wisconsin Counties Association at 608.663.7188.

Registration deadline is FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2017.

You may also register for the conference online at www.wicounties.org. Once on
the WCA home page, click on Events at the top of the page and then Event Listing
on the left side of the page.




WCHSA Fall Conference

November 30 — December 1, 2017
Holiday Inn Hotel & Convention Center, Stevens Point, WI \’x; ( I I S A

Wisconsin County Iluman Services Association

Thursday, November 30, 2017

9:00 a.m. — 6:00 Registration
p.m.
9:30 am. — WCHSA Executive Board Meeting
Noon
Noon —1:00 Lunch
p.m.
1:00 p.m. WCHSA Annual Meeting
1:30 p.m. — Speaker’s Task Force on Foster Care
2:45 p.m. State Representative Patrick Snyder, co-chair of the Task Force, will present the findings of
the Speaker’s Task Force on Foster Care. In addition, county representatives will share
portions of their presentations to the Task Force.
2:45 p.m. — Break
3:00 p.m.
3:00 p.m. — CFSR - PIP Planning
4:00 p.m. Jane Penner-Hoppe, Policy Advisor, Wisconsin Department of Children and Families and
Fredi Bove, Administrator, Division of Safety and Permanence, Wisconsin Department of
Children and Families will discuss the upcoming federal Children and Family Service
Review and need for a Program Improvement Plan.
4:00 p.m. — Child Welfare Worker Recruitment Videos
4:45 p.m. John Elliott, Deputy Administrator, Division of Safety and Permanence, Wisconsin
Department of Children and Families will present the recruitment videos.
5:00 p.m. — President’s Reception
8:00 p.m.

Don’t forget to visit our wonderful conference
exhibitors! Vendor exhibits open throughout the
whole conference.



WCHSA Fall Conference

November 30 — December 1, 2017

Holiday Inn Hotel & Convention Center, Stevens Point, WI

WCHSA

Wisconsin County Iluman Services Association

Friday, December 1, 2017

7:00 a.m. — Registration
Noon
7:00 a.m. — 8:15 Breakfast
a.m.
8:15 a.m. — 8:30 Welcome
a.m.
8:30 a.m. —9:00 Governor’s Task Force on Opioid Abuse
a.m. State Representative John Nygren, co-chair of the Task Force, will discuss the work of the
Task Force to date, as well as the goals of the Task Force moving forward.
9:00 a.m. — State Department Opioid Steering Committee Reports
10:00 a.m. Representatives from the Wisconsin Department of Health Services and Wisconsin
Department of Children and Families will present on the work of their opioid steering
committees.
Speakers: Michelle Rawlings and Fredi Bove, Department of Children and Families
TBD: Department of Health Services
10:00 a.m. — Break
10:15 a.m.
10:15 a.m. — Opioid Litigation
10:45 a.m. Andrew Phillips, von Briesen & Roper s.C. will discuss litigation on behalf of county
governments related to combatting the opioid epidemic.
10:45 am. — Secretary Linda Seemeyer
11:15 am. Updates on what is happening at the Wisconsin Department of Health Services from
Secretary Linda Seemeyer.
11:15 am. — Assistant Deputy Secretary Brad Wassink
11:45 a.m. Updates on what is happening at the Wisconsin Department of Children and Families from
Assistant Deputy Secretary Brad Wassink.
11:45 am. — Lunch and Networking
12:45 p.m.
12:45 p.m. — “What You Do Matters...”
2:15 p.m. Tamra Oman

2:15 p.m.

Closing Comments / Adjourn




WCHSA Fall Conference

November 30 — December 1, 2017 T
Holiday Inn Hotel & Convention Center, Stevens Point, WI gx; ( , I S A

Wisconsin County Humman Services Association

REGISTRATION FORM

Registration Deadline: November 17, 2017
(Please Print or Type)

NAME:

TITLE:

ORGANIZATION:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

E-MAIL:

Conference Fees (includes cost of all meals):
WCHSA Member: 125 ..o e e e e e e e e $
NoOn-Member: $150. .. . e e e e e $

Meals for Alumni or Guest: Name:

Thursday Lunch: $15... ..ot et $
Thursday President’s Reception: $15....ooeuiiimeniniiineiinmimmmmsuonsinamissninssvmsen $
Friday Breakfast: $10........cootiitiitiieiitii et $
Friday Lunch: $15. ... e $
TOLAN: i swnss ausmennss S55555 F5HES L6T0WE 608 TE Do AHE AT WSS oS GBS $ TS T ST $

WCHSA Members and Non-Members, please indicate which meal functions you will be attending:

Thursday Lunch President’s Reception Friday Breakfast Friday Lunch
Mail/Fax Registration and Payment to: Online registration available at:
Wisconsin Counties Association wWww.wicounties.org
22 E. Mifflin Street, Suite 900
Madison, WI 53703

Fax: 608.663.7189

Cancellation Policy: Cancellations 15 or more business days prior to the event are eligible for a 50% refund of the
conference fee.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Amount paid:

Check no.:

Date:




